

Commission Meeting

of

NEW JERSEY REDISTRICTING COMMISSION

*"Testimony from the public on the establishment of congressional districts
in New Jersey that will be in effect for the next 10 years"*

LOCATION: Winants Hall
Rutgers University - New Brunswick
New Brunswick, New Jersey

DATE: October 11, 2011
3:00 p.m.

MEMBERS OF COMMISSION PRESENT:

John J. Farmer Jr., Chair
Assemblyman Joseph Roberts Jr., Delegation Chair
Michael J. Baker, Delegation Vice Chair
Michael Duhaime, Delegation Chair
Assemblywoman Caroline Casagrande
Sherine El-Abd
Edward Farmer
Aubrey Fenton
Jeannine Frisby LaRue
Eric Jaso
M. Susan Sheppard
Philip Thigpen



ALSO PRESENT:

Frank J. Parisi
Raysa Martinez Kruger
*Office of Legislative Services
Commission Secretaries*

***Meeting Recorded and Transcribed by
The Office of Legislative Services, Public Information Office,
Hearing Unit, State House Annex, PO 068, Trenton, New Jersey***

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Page</u>
Ed Potosnak Private Citizen	2
Michael B. Ryan Private Citizen	5
Stephen Yellin Private Citizen	10
Jerome C. Harris Chair New Jersey Black Issues Convention, and Representing New Jersey Congressional Redistricting Coalition	13
Gregory P. McGuckin Council President, and Ward 4 Councilman Township of Toms River	18
Robert Gordon Chairman Bayshore Tea Party Redistricting Committee	21
Zachary Israel Private Citizen	21
APPENDIX	
New Jersey Municipalities Census Data submitted by Robert Gordon	
pnf: 1-30	1x

JOHN J. FARMER JR. (Chair): Good afternoon, everybody.

I want to welcome everybody to this third public hearing of the congressional Redistricting Commission.

Our first witness this afternoon is going to be Ed Potosnak.

UNIDENTIFIED MEMBER OF COMMISSION:

(Indiscernible) take the roll first.

MR. J. FARMER: Oh, yes; I'm sorry.

Mr. Secretary, do you want to call the roll?

MR. PARISI (Commission Secretary): Certainly, Mr. Chairman.

Michael Baker.

MR. BAKER: Here.

MR. PARISI: Caroline Casagrande.

MR. J. FARMER: I understand she's going to be late.

MR. PARISI: Okay.

Nilsa Cruz-Perez -- I understand that she's absent.

Michael Duhaime.

MICHAEL DUHAIME (Delegation Chair): Here.

MR. PARISI: Sherine El-Abd.

MS. EL-ABD: Here.

MR. PARISI: Edward Farmer.

MR. E. FARMER: Here.

MR. PARISI: Aubrey Fenton.

MR. FENTON: Here.

MR. PARISI: Jeannine Frisby LaRue.

MS. LaRUE: Here.

MR. PARISI: Eric Jaso.

MR. JASO: Here.

MR. PARISI: Speaker Roberts.

JOSEPH ROBERTS JR. (Delegation Chair): Here.

MR. PARISI: Susan Sheppard.

MS. SHEPPARD: Here.

MR. PARISI: Phil Thigpen.

MR. J. FARMER: I think he's here, but parking.

MR. PARISI: Okay.

Dean Farmer.

MR. J. FARMER: Here.

MR. PARISI: You have a quorum.

MR. J. FARMER: Okay, thank you.

Mr. Potosnak, it doesn't indicate on your form if you are affiliated with any kind of organization or governmental entity. Could you identify that, please?

ED POTOSNAK: Absolutely.

I want to thank you for the opportunity to join you here. My name is Ed Potosnak. I'm a science teacher; I'm also a small business owner. I am a double grad from Rutgers, and I'm actually teaching at the Graduate School of Education here on this campus in New Brunswick. And in addition, in 2010 I was the Democratic nominee for Congress in the 7th Congressional District.

I really appreciate the opportunity to speak with you about the redistricting process and the critical issues that are facing you as you go

about this -- and that is making the districts more competitive and compact to ensure that we have a vibrant and representative democracy.

As I campaigned in 2010 across the sprawling 7th Congressional District, many people told me that they were not going to participate in the election because they felt that their vote didn't matter; that the election was predetermined; that, in fact, the district was a Republican district.

And I fear that's becoming all too prevalent in our elections -- that it's creating doubts in the legitimacy of American democracy and that it's a major factor in the hyper-partisanship that we're seeing, making, as a result, the ineffective Congress that we have today.

We need more competitive districts. And the problem really presents itself quite clearly when -- elections like we had in 2010, when Congress is at the top of the ticket. And in the 7th Congressional District, what we saw is that the number of voters that came out dropped 40 percent over what we saw in a presidential year. That's about 22,000 voters less -- about 11 percent -- than we see in a Senate election.

Likewise, I believe that that hyper-partisan nature and the gridlock in Washington is encouraged by these safe districts, because our elected officials are catering to the very extreme portions of their party -- because the only elections that matter are the primaries. And you can end that partisanship in Washington by making these congressional districts more competitive.

A competitive district is one in which a candidate stands a chance of winning if he or she gets enough voters. And that means in any election, not just these wave elections. And these competitive districts will

help to reduce the partisanship, because representatives must represent all of the people in the district, and not just those who are aligned with their own party. It will ensure that voters are not disenfranchised by the partisan elections; it will end predetermined elections, and improve turnout and community engagement.

Compactness is another important factor to weigh when drawing the congressional districts. Compactness gives constituents greater access to their representatives and increases the accountability of our elected officials. Greater access and accountability will also help to decrease that hyper-partisanship, and help to rebuild a robust democracy in New Jersey and throughout America.

As many of you know, with the decreased profitability of newspapers there are fewer and fewer reporters, and those reporters have to cover an expanding number of areas and issues. And this makes covering members of Congress even more difficult, which contributes to a wider gap between constituents and their members, and really results in less accountability. So the sprawling districts also make communicating with constituents more difficult for members of Congress and makes it much more expensive for our taxpayers.

So additionally, these reporters are less able to pay as close attention to representatives in Washington, because they, many times, only have a sliver of the district in their circulation area. Sometimes they have to cover three, four, or even five members of Congress. And right here in Middlesex County, the *Home News Tribune* covers Lance, Pallone, Sires, and-- I guess I got them all -- four (*sic*). That's a lot. It's a very difficult task, and often when the district work period happens it happens all at the

same time, and they're having events and they're doing things throughout the district -- and we're lucky if we get coverage of one of those folks. It's really all but impossible to have effective coverage in that situation. And this results in a lack of accountability for our members of Congress.

Compact districts geographically arranged by media area would improve the communication for all members and their constituents, and reduce the costs and improve accountability.

So if you're like me and most residents of New Jersey, you're tired of the political theater in Washington, D.C., between Democrats and Republicans, and you believe that a robust democracy is key to keeping America competitive in the global economy. Therefore, I implore you to make these districts more competitive and compact.

The task of redistricting is challenging given the fact that we're losing a congressional district; and I'm confident if you make these districts more competitive and compact, New Jersey and our nation will benefit greatly.

I want to thank you for the work you're doing and for the opportunity to address you today.

MR. J. FARMER: Thank you.

Anybody have any questions for Mr. Potosnak? (no response)

Thank you for your testimony.

Next we have Michael Ryan from Harrington Park, New Jersey, representing himself.

M I C H A E L B. R Y A N: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee. It's an honor to be here, and I thank you for the opportunity.

I have a few words and they -- I will be relatively brief. And I would ask for the permission to submit a written memorandum subsequently to support my oral.

MR. J. FARMER: Absolutely.

MR. RYAN: Thank you very much.

I must say I am the Chair of the Legislative District 39 Republican Committee; however, I am not here on behalf of that Committee. That Committee has not taken any position with respect to the redistricting. And I am speaking solely for myself.

MR. J. FARMER: Understood.

MR. RYAN: I've come here to speak, in particular, about the redistricting as it affects the present 5th Congressional District. And I'm asking -- and I'll give reasons why -- that the district, the present configuration of that district, remain substantially unchanged, and that the municipalities that need to be added to fulfill constitutional requirements have substantially the same characteristics as the municipalities that are presently in that district. And I ask that because the present district has extraordinarily positive and numerous communities of interest amongst its residents. And I believe that that condition should continue.

I'd just like to briefly mention some of them: It is a suburban district. Now, that's no different from an urban district in the sense that both districts have needs to be represented, and the suburban part of our state is entitled to have a unity so that its common interests can have a representative. The cities have them; the suburbs have them; but the more distant suburbs, I submit, are also entitled to have a community of interest that is recognized in the form of a legislator who is familiar with the

conditions within the district, familiar with the needs of the people in the district, and who has the capacity and the interest to work to try to fulfill those communities of interest.

Very briefly, those interests include the character of the municipalities: mostly small, mostly lightly populated -- specifics will be presented to you. The municipalities and the boards of education within those districts receive -- are funded-- Their expenses are funded almost entirely from real estate property taxes. The amount of State aid they receive is -- for municipalities -- very modest. The amount of State aid they receive for educating their children is small, smaller, and smallest. It might average \$400 per year per student. Some places in the State of New Jersey receive, maybe, \$25,000 a year per student. Now, I'm not getting into the constitutional requirements for that imbalance, but I do submit to you that the people who live in such an extended community of interest should have somebody who tries to introduce a fairer system of State aid for those municipalities and the residents in those municipalities. And if it can't be introduced through the State legislature, perhaps there is something that could be done on a Federal level. So I ask you to consider that factor.

The municipalities typically have small workforces. The people in the municipalities join together for ambulance service, emergency medical team service, volunteer fire departments, and an ongoing list of volunteer activities that are intended to benefit the people in the municipalities and their neighbors. There are many shared services between these suburban towns -- another reason why the suburban community should have a legislator who knows the suburban needs and is prepared to

work to help satisfy them or, that is, to provide the materials that are needed to continue them.

I could go on; we all could go on, but just to call your attention to a couple of, perhaps, less familiar items that make up the community of interest.

Commuter rail transit is a major means of workers getting to their places of employment, and that is throughout the 5th Congressional District. I'm personally familiar with the aspects in Bergen County: there's the Pascack Valley Line, the Bergen Line; there are many lines. And that type of transportation is important to the suburbanites in the present 5th District and adjoining areas.

Flooding due to storm waters -- well, that is perhaps more timely and topical. Hurricane Irene produced major problems in Bergen and Passaic counties as a result of flooding of homes and public places. There ought to be a representative of the people in those areas who will protect their interest in the Federal legislature.

Almost in conclusion: The community of interest that I'm speaking of and trying to identify to you -- hopefully with some success -- has been recognized by your redistricting predecessors, to my personal knowledge, for over 50 years -- over 60 years, I should say. I believe since 1952 and, quite possibly, for an additional 50 years before that. And that is the northern part of Bergen County, the very northern part of Passaic County, Sussex County, and part of Warren County have been a district for that time. I personally, in 1974 and a few years before, was a constituent aide to former Congressman Widnall and, on many occasions -- he was from Bergen, and one of his district offices was in Bergen -- on many

occasions we spent the weekend traveling to the more westerly parts of the district. So I submit to you that I am not trying to create something new. I am not trying to persuade you to do something that hasn't been done previously. I'm asking you to give respect to the community of interest that exists and that has been recognized as existing for at least 60, and possibly 100 years.

A final point: Should the Committee decide to substantially retain the present configuration of District 5 and adding such municipalities as may be necessary, that decision would provide a firm -- a very firm and solid foundation for your subsequent decisions on redistricting in the rest of the state. It would give you a basis to say, "We have this; what do we do next?" But I just submit that as a final comment.

Thank you for your time and attention. It is greatly appreciate.

MR. J. FARMER: Thank you, Mr. Ryan.

Any questions?

Yes, one question

MR. JASO: Do you have any sense of whether the population in the 5th has grown in relation to the rest of the state, versus-- You know, relatively speaking.

MR. RYAN: Relatively speaking, it has not diminished. It's my belief that approximately 80,000 new residents would have to be added to the district. I believe that there has been a modest increase in the district over the census of 10 years ago. But there's been no diminution, for sure.

MR. J. FARMER: Any other questions? (no response)

Thank you for your testimony.

MR. RYAN: Thank you, sir.

MR. J. FARMER: The next witness we'll hear from is Stephen Yellin, representing himself -- from Berkeley Heights.

S T E P H E N Y E L L I N: Thank you very much, members of the Commission, for having these sessions. I think it's a great thing for our democracy.

I know you guys do not have an enviable job. I understand the market in horse heads has risen dramatically since the Committee was opened. (laughter) Apparently all 13 members of the Congressional delegation have invested a great deal, so I don't envy you even one bit in that job. And so I wish you the very best of success in doing your jobs to the best of your ability.

I want to talk today from the perspective of a young New Jerseyan -- a life-long resident. In the interest of disclosure, I am an activist within the Union County Democratic Party, but that is not why I'm here.

As a graduate student here at Rutgers, I speak to a lot of students, and they despair about this country. And they don't despair because of Democrats or Republicans, they despair because they don't think they have a voice in the system. And these students here at Rutgers have a very diverse background -- some are from our suburban areas, some are from urban poverty, some are from our rural hinterlands. But we're all here at Rutgers because we believed that the State University gives us the best opportunity to advance in life. And so when I talk to these people, as someone who's been involved in politics before, I have a sense that they'd like to see members of Congress, leaders in Washington from the President on down, who will try to speak to them as well as to the other constituents who they must serve in a district.

So when I consider that, and when I think about what this redistricting commission can do for the benefit of all the residents of New Jersey, I like to propose a slightly different tact than one that may have been proposed before. And I would argue for communities that are not contiguous as a basis for redistricting. My reason for this is as such: We have a very diverse state. I would argue that it's the most diverse state in the nation. And I believe that when you have towns that are close to each other in distance, such as Elizabeth and my town of Berkeley Heights, there is yet, nonetheless, a great distance -- a far greater gap, perhaps (indiscernible) New Jersey and Alaska -- when it comes to the differences that exist between those communities. But we're not a nation of similar communities; we're a patchwork nation. We're a nation in which you could have urban and suburban and rural, all within a close distance of each other -- an hour away by train. And I think that, as a Commission in charge of determining who will go to Congress from this most diverse state in the nation, I think it is worth looking into the possibility of linking towns that may not, in theory, have much in common. My reason for this is that if you have a Congressman who can be elected from that district, it becomes their responsibility to reach out to as many constituents in all parts of that district as possible. They cannot simply rely on citizens from one part of the district, who are safely Republican or safely Democratic, to win their elections.

It's not necessarily to make districts competitive, but it does make district more representative. And I think that's what we look for in a republic, which is what our system of government really is. We look for citizens to go to Congress to be representative of their population.

And I think that when you have a person who goes to Congress who has a duty to reach out to people -- say, again, from Elizabeth and Berkeley Heights -- they have a duty to try to represent as many of the views of the people in both towns to the best of their ability. I think that's something that ought to be considered. I'm not an expert, obviously, in constitutional law. I'm not an expert in how one draws districts. I do think a salamander -- which is kind of what the 7th looks like right now, or a fishhook, which is what the 6th resembles -- may not be the best way to draw a map. But I'm not a cartographer either. But what I would say, though, is that I think, as a redistricting commission, that when you have the opportunity, as you do only once a decade, to do something that will affect people so fundamentally, I argue that perhaps it is time for something new, something different -- perhaps a little crazy, for lack of a better term.

But I think that in these difficult times people are not looking for the same old, same old. And I think that you all have the ability to say to them, "You're right. This is something different, something new."

And you know, this nation is based on a bold experiment to begin with. Who would have ever thought a democracy, in 1776, could actually work?

So in closing, let me simply say that as a young American, as someone who cares and loves this country very deeply, and one who shares the sentiments of so many of my fellow young students here at Rutgers -- who do care about this country and do want to contribute -- the best way to show that yes, we care about all of us, regardless of the hometowns we come from, is to link us by those hometowns that cause us to come together as communities, to embrace what brings us together and not what divides us.

So that would be my request to the Committee; whatever that decision may be, of course, is your prerogative, not mine. But I wish you all the very best of success in whatever you choose in crafting a map that will best serve the residents of New Jersey for the next 10 years.

Thank you very much.

MR. J. FARMER: Thank you, Mr. Yellin.

Any questions? (no response)

Thank you for your testimony.

MR. YELLIN: Thank you.

MR. J. FARMER: The next witness is Jerome Harris from the New Jersey Black Issues Convention.

Mr. Harris, welcome.

J E R O M E C. H A R R I S: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee. It's a pleasure to appear before you, and I appreciate the opportunity to share with you some observations.

My name is Jerome Harris; I'm Chairman of the New Jersey Black Issues Convention and co-convener of the New Jersey Congressional Redistricting project (*sic*). The project emerged out of our experience of cross-cutting during the legislative redistricting process, where representatives from the African-American community, Latino community, and Asian community shared concerns and ideas regarding how that map should be drawn.

Primary amongst those concerns had to do with the process that was being used and the opportunity for those communities to actively be engaged in that process. From reading the current newspaper reports regarding this process, you guys are being accused of being a smoke-filled

room and, as a consequence, we suggest that you could do a couple things to open the process a little wider -- and they will be included in my recommendations toward the end of my comments.

The Black Issues Convention is a 29-year-old strategic alliance of organizations. We've been active across a wide range of issues including minority health issues, education equity funding, police standards. Our member organizations include the NAACP, the Garden State Bar Association, New Jersey Black Legislative Caucus, Association of Black Women Lawyers, the New Jersey Haitian Council, the Council of Black Republicans, the African-American Chamber of Commerce, the Coalition of Black Trade Unionists, and the National Council of Negro Women -- just to name a few.

The redistricting roundtable has the advantage of our experience, as I said, from the legislative redistricting process. And the Latino Action Network, New Jersey Black Issues Convention are, in fact, co-convening. Our goals are similar as it was in the legislative redistricting process. One is to ensure that the map that is ultimately adopted is constitutional; that the process by which that map is derived is increased in its transparency; that we increase the opportunity for the congressional delegation of New Jersey to be closer to -- reflective of the diversity of the population of the state. Combined, African-Americans, Latinos, and Asians make up almost 40 percent, and our current delegation does not reflect that.

Some of our activities: We intend to continue to monitor the Commission's activity, to make input to the Commission at hearings and other mechanisms. Our job is also to inform the broader community as to

what is going on, what this process is, and what is at stake. We will develop alternative maps and, if necessary, we're prepared to engage in litigation if we believe that any of the voting rights or constitutional issues are not satisfied in the map that you adopt.

So we learned some lessons that I'd like to share with you from the earlier process. First, increased public awareness lends to credibility of the process. When diverse communities, even when they're in conflict, don't know what's going on, they suggest that this process is rigged. Secondly, we recognize and experience that partisan interests dominate this process. And partisan interests even narrow down to the 13 people who will become 12 people in the congressional delegation. As a consequence, the club, if you will -- the difference between this process and the legislative redistricting process was that there were 40 districts engaged, so there were more people who wanted to talk to more people. Now there are only 12, 13. So there are even fewer people who want to talk to us and the community. So as a consequence, those people who already have a very low opinion of Congress and a low opinion of government, and are disconnected from the process, in fact feel -- if we don't do this right, if you don't make this a more inclusive and transparent process, reaching out and making information available -- you will, in fact, have contributed to the sense that we don't have a democracy but, in fact, we have a government where money and politic power and bossism is the only thing that counts.

As I said, the parties don't seek input -- the Republican and Democratic parties don't seek input independently, Mr. Chairman, until it's down to the last straws and they want to have representatives of various constituent groups -- particularly the African-American/Latino communities,

which have the tool of the Voting Rights Act as a vehicle to ensure our participation. It's at the 99th hour that those engagements occur. And I can tell you that despite the fact that a number of the people sitting around the table and the representatives of both parties are very familiar with the work that was done by the Legislative Redistricting Coalition last round, not a telephone call, not a conversation, not an invitation, not even information to say, "Are you going to come testify at the hearings?" have been made.

So I suggest to you that the perception might be that, again, this would be a last minute kind of engagement and involvement. And I think that's not in the best interest of the State of New Jersey, nor the individuals sitting around this table. From what I know of you, individually and collectively, you are folks who, in fact, do care deeply about the task that you have before you and want to do the right thing.

And generally, the public lacks access to information on the process and information about the proposals that will be coming forward. So as we did during the legislative redistricting process, we want to suggest that the Commission make available, in some way, access to the data and software mechanism so that individuals and communities of interest can do their own mapping and analyze yours as you go along. I suggest that you make available -- and I apologize, because I don't know that you haven't done this already, but if you have not -- to create a website where maps can be put up, information and input from the public can be garnered other than through this public hearing process; because I'm not certain that the public understands how to get information to you if they want to. So you've heard today about a number of perspectives on what a community of

interests looks like; I can guarantee you if you open the process you'll get a lot more of that. But I think you getting that information would be important. So I'm suggesting that you have additional mechanisms for input in addition to the public meetings.

And finally, I suggest that you commit to having public hearings when you get down to the two maps -- or the one map that will be presented, so the public has the opportunity to make comments on the map before the final vote. I think that provides an opportunity of not rubber-stamping, not a situation where we have a perception of a lack of openness and transparency. And I think it will contribute substantially to you accomplishing your mission, which is to promote democracy in the State of New Jersey.

We will submit more formal comments to the Commission if there is a mechanism for doing that. And certainly we would like the opportunity to know what the opportunity is, how we should submit any maps that we would like to present to you for your consideration.

MR. J. FARMER: Thank you, Mr. Harris.

Any questions for Mr. Harris? (no response)

I should note: We do have a website. Mr. Secretary, do you want to tell them what the--

MR. PARISI: Yes, the website's address is njredistrictingcommission.org. On that you are able to make comments and submit maps if you so chose; it has copies of all public transcripts and the hearing dates. And that's a way-- Any information that is received on that, I look at and I pass on to the individual delegations. So if your maps are submitted, or if anything else is submitted through there, we pass it on to

the members of the respective delegations, who are members of the Commission.

MR. HARRIS: I respectfully suggest that the Commission make an effort to make that information more broadly known than it is now.

MR. J. FARMER: Thank you for your testimony.

Next we'll hear from Gregory McGuckin from Toms River Township.

GREGORY P. MCGUCKIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

My name is Greg McGuckin. I am currently in my eighth year as a Councilman in Toms River Township. I've served seven-and-a-half years as Council President of that community. We are currently the eighth-largest municipality in the State of New Jersey pursuant to our last Census.

In full candor, I'm also currently a candidate for State Assembly in the 10th District; however, I'm not here to talk about the politics of this process. I'm here to talk about the geography of this process.

I've learned an awful lot in the past year about redistricting. Toms River, of course, is going through our own redistricting process with our ward system. I also had the opportunity to testify before the Legislative Redistricting Commission in Toms River back in January or so of this past year.

I do have one question of the Commission, and I know there are 13 members. And my first question is: How many of the members are from South Jersey? I believe there's three, and I know Speaker Roberts-- You do have counsel from Toms River for the Democratic side; I'm glad to see Mr. Castner here today, a Toms River native, so that's always good.

The reason I bring that up -- and I brought it up before the State Redistricting Commission for the Legislature -- I do come here before you with a bias, and that's a South Jersey bias. And I think that when you look at the population of the state, and you look at the outcome of the last Census, and you look at the growth of these communities in this portion of the country, clearly the population has moved to the west and to the south here in New Jersey. That really mirrors what's happened nationally -- the population has moved to the south and to the west. And under our system of government, when that happens congressional seats are then moved to the south and the west.

And I think a clear comparison can be made here in New Jersey. Just some certain facts and figures I want to make sure were included in the record: The top five fastest-growing counties in the last 10 years were Ocean County, Gloucester, Somerset, Atlantic, and Middlesex. The largest population increases have been in the southern suburban towns and the northwestern areas of the state -- approximately 220,000 people. Ocean County grew by 12.8 percent in the last 10 years, and has grown over 67 percent since 1980 -- 67 percent. We're currently the sixth-largest county in the State of New Jersey.

As I indicated, Toms River is the eighth-largest town; Lakewood is number seven; Brick is about number 12.

The top five fastest-growing towns in Ocean County have had an average population increase of nearly 35 percent in the past 10 years. Gloucester County has grown over 13 percent; Somerset County and Atlantic County, nearly 9 percent; Middlesex County, 8 percent.

When you look at those numbers and we come to the realization that we must lose a congressional seat and we have to go from 13 to 12 -- I think that when you look at the way congressional seats have been apportioned across the country, I think the same model should be followed here in New Jersey. The population is clearly shifting south and west; over the last 10 years those numbers have increased in those counties and that's where those congressional seats should remain.

One thing I've learned as we've done this redistricting process -- at the State, and now at my local level, I'm here before you today -- it all matters where you start to draw the map, because you will come up with many maps. But when you start to draw the map, you have to start somewhere. And when you start there and then project outwards, that's when you realize that communities and areas are treated, perhaps, differently. I suggest to you, and I suggest to Dean Farmer, that when you begin to draw this map that you start in South Jersey, where the population has increased, and you go forward from there. The population in the south and west has increased; any loss of a congressional seat should come from the north and the east of this state.

Thank you very much.

MR. J. FARMER: Thank you.

Any questions? (no response)

Thank you for your testimony.

MR. MCGUCKIN: Thank you.

MR. J. FARMER: The next witness is Robert Gordon, who represents the Bayshore Tea Party Group. He's from Middletown, New Jersey.

ROBERT GORDON: Good afternoon.

MR. J. FARMER: Welcome, Mr. Gordon.

MR. GORDON: I'm here this afternoon to present a map that we would like you to take into consideration for this congressional redistricting.

We've taken nothing other than the equal division of the population into 12 districts. We've taken into consideration that these districts are compact and contiguous to the extent that they can be achieved.

Our primary concerns relate to the ending of gerrymandering; consideration that one person, one vote is paramount; and that the continuity of representation should not be of consideration of this Commission in the formulation and adoption of the new map.

That's all I have to say. I'd like to present this map. If there's a particular way we have to go about doing this, we're prepared to provide information electronically.

MR. J. FARMER: The Secretary could receive the physical map, and you can also submit it electronically.

MR. GORDON: Okay, can I do that here, or--

MR. J. FARMER: Sure.

MR. GORDON: Okay. Thank you very much.

MR. J. FARMER: Thank you for your testimony.

The next witness is Zachary Israel.

Welcome, Mr. Israel.

ZACHARY ISRAEL: Thank you.

Thank you for holding a public meeting so that members of the public can voice their opinion on the crucial issue of redistricting for the next 10 years.

I'm a private citizen of New Jersey; I'm also a student and a young person. I don't represent any political organization or political party. I am just a private citizen who would like to voice his opinion on this, and I hope that you consider what I have to say.

I believe that the American people in general, and a lot of young people as was mentioned before, are disenchanted with the political system. They don't feel that they're being properly represented. And the issue of redistricting our districts for the next 10 years is of the utmost importance. It really gets to the heart of what our country is all about -- representative democracy.

And our districts should be composed in a way that is fair, and there should be certain standards that should be met. And I am of the belief, having worked in-- I should also mention I interned in one or two different congressional offices, in constituent services, in the past. So I have first-hand experience working with constituents from a congressional office in the State of New Jersey. And what I noticed in my experiences was that there are many people in the state -- because certain communities' districts are so gerrymandered, they don't even know who their political representative is. And that's-- I would argue that's a very big problem for not only Americans, but for the people of New Jersey. If you don't know who you're representative is, how are you supposed to voice your opinion? If districts aren't composed and constructed in a way that there are communities of interest -- and I'll get into that in a bit -- then it really

hampers the ability for people to know and participate in their democracy, I think. And that's a problem for all of us.

So the first thing I'll mention is that I am a firm believer in maintaining seniority. And I want to stress that I don't believe in incumbency for the sake of incumbency, but I do believe that in Congress the longer you've been there means more financial resources for the State of New Jersey. And I think that the 13 of you on this Commission, one of the things you should really be looking at is the impact of the new 12 districts, from 13 -- how will that impact financial resources from the Federal government to the people of New Jersey? I don't know the exact number, but I think New Jersey ranks as one of the lowest states in terms of returns from our investment to the Federal government. We get something like 60 to 65 cents on the dollar that we give to Washington. So we're already on the lowest part of the spectrum there. That needs to change, right? If we composed 12 districts that are more competitive, but that could lead to a decrease or that could lead to senior members of our delegation losing elections and ending their careers, what that would mean for the people of New Jersey is potentially less resources coming in -- because seniority does mean power in the halls of Washington. And that's sort of a nonpartisan issue; whether you're a Democrat who has been to Washington for 20-plus years, or a Republican, that means on a nonpartisan level more resources and more aid for the people of New Jersey. That should be one of your main aims, I would argue.

So I'll give you an example about how you might apply this: Chris Smith, Congressman from New Jersey's 4th District. He's been in Washington for more than 30 years. Whether or not you agree with his

ideological partisan viewpoint, the fact remains that he's been there for 30-plus years, and that means something for resources that come to the communities in his district and for the state as a whole.

Now compare him, a Republican, to John Runyan. John Runyan's been there almost -- maybe nine months at this point. There is a difference -- he's also a Republican -- but there's a difference serving Washington for nine months versus serving Washington for 30 years. I think the argument could be made. And so seniority has to be a consideration when you figure out which district to cut.

There are six Democrats here, there are six Republicans here. One of the 13 members of our delegation will no longer have a job come 2013 -- that's going to happen. But I would argue that you should consider seniority of paramount importance in determining the districts and reshaping the districts. So that's the first thing I would consider.

The second thing I would ask you to consider is in terms of making the districts more compact in terms of communities of interest. I think that New Jersey's been ranked, overall, as having some of the most gerrymandered districts in America. I live in one of them; I live in Franklin Township, New Jersey -- five minutes from here -- in the 12th District represented by Rush Holt. There are eight municipalities that are cut into, including my own Franklin Township, several different times. So what does that mean? It means that people who live across the street from one another in the same town are represented by different people. And that presents problems for representative democracy.

The 6th District, represented by Frank Pallone, is one of the most gerrymandered in America. The list goes on and on and on.

So I think that, in terms of giving-- In terms of communities of interest, compactness in our districts is very, very important. If you could create some standard for making a cap on how many times one municipality could be cut into, that would be a good thing to consider. The fact that my hometown-- Ninety percent of my town, Franklin Township, is in the 12th District; 10 percent is in the 6th District; and the list goes on in other towns in New Jersey. That does not help representative democracy; it only divides people and makes it more ambiguous as to who they're represented by.

So in terms of making districts as compact as possible-- Obviously, it's one person, one vote; and in certain instances you're going to have to cut into towns -- but to limit it as much as possible. In an ideal world, if we could have counties -- whole counties -- in one district that would be ideal as well, but that's-- Because each district has to be the same, that's not possible. But to cut into districts as little as possible, I think, would be a very big importance for the people of New Jersey.

And then just the last thing I want to get into is the communities of interest. A lot of other states have criteria for what should constitute a community of interest, whether it's ethnicity, socioeconomic status, racial -- there are many different standards that can be applied. New Jersey doesn't explicitly say what those standards should be. Our Constitution-- There's nowhere where it says, "We should look at these standards." It's really up to the 13 of you to decide that. What I would recommend, as a citizen of New Jersey, is to come up with standards very early in the process; make it publicly available for the people of New Jersey to see what standards you are looking for when you're making these 12 new

districts. Is it in terms of, as I just said before, compactness with communities, which is important for being represented in Washington? Is it socioeconomic status within a certain group of people? But there should be some standards that should be applied consistently in all the 12 new districts. And I ask all 13 of you to make it very clear what those standards are for the people of New Jersey. I think it's-- And it should be fair, it should be equitable, and it should be done in a way that can adequately represent a group of people in the House of Representatives.

I just want to conclude by saying that if you could make the process -- this was said before-- I think the reason a lot of people are disenchanted with our government at this point in time is because it seems that everything is done in back, smoky rooms, right? That the process is rigged from the beginning and that they don't have an adequate say in their government. And if you could make this process as transparent and accountable as possible to the people of New Jersey, it will go a long way in restoring the trust that has been lost and eroded over the last several decades.

And the fact that this meeting was announced not that long ago -- and I should also mention it's a Tuesday at 3 o'clock. Now, I'm a student so I was able to come here. But behind me, it should be filled with more people, right? There should be more people at these meetings. It's not necessarily that they don't care about this process; it's just that they couldn't come -- it's 3 o'clock on a Tuesday and people have to work. So that's a problem.

But if you can do this for the process, from now going forth, until January -- make it as transparent as possible; create a website; say

what the standards that you're going to be using for communities of interest are; allow citizens of New Jersey to post maps of what they think should be done.

And I should also say that while this Commission of 13 people -- one independent, six Democrats, six Republicans -- I don't think this is the most ideal setup for redistricting. I think something that California has done recently -- having a Citizens Redistricting Commission, having a more direct democratic stance where citizens of California, through a lottery process, get to serve on the Commission -- that is something that, hopefully, New Jersey will have in the future. What we have now is better than having a State Legislature deciding it, but it still-- I just want to say for the record: I don't think that this is as ideal as it could be, in terms of having average New Jerseyans deciding their own districts, not political appointees to a Commission. I don't blame that on you, necessarily, but I think it is something that should be looked at for the future of New Jersey in terms of changing the process of redistricting. Just food for thought.

So for all those things, I hope you consider them in your process.

Thank you.

MR. J. FARMER: Thank you, Mr. Israel.

Any questions? Yes.

MR. JASO: Where do you go to school?

MR. ISRAEL: Sure. So I-- I do not go to Rutgers, I go to Bard College -- a small liberal arts college in upstate New York -- but I'm a lifelong resident of New Jersey. I live in Franklin Park in Franklin Township. And I just happen to be down here for fall break and I wanted

to give my opinion on this while I was down here. But I am a lifelong resident of New Jersey.

MR. JASO: What members of Congress did you work for?

MR. ISRAEL: Sure, that's a good question.

I worked for Representative Rush Holt and Senator Bob Menendez. But as-- But even though I believe-- I have a certain political persuasion -- I'll let you decide what that might be. I think that--

MR. JASO: You said you were at Bard College, so-- (laughter)

MR. ISRAEL: Right, right.

Yes, but even though that is the case, everything I said is sort of nonpartisan in nature. I think that senior status as a member of Congress, whether you're Chris Smith or Frank Pallone -- it's senior status that gets financial resources to the State of New Jersey. And I hope that the 13 of you keep that in mind -- that as a collective body you should work to preserve the status of getting resources to New Jersey. And that just happens to be having many years in Washington, forming those connections with the power players in Washington. And that's a nonpartisan issue.

So even though I happen to be Democrat, I believe that that should be the consideration in mind. And also, in terms of compactness and communities of interest -- which should also be a nonpartisan issue.

MR. J. FARMER: Chairman Roberts.

MR. ROBERTS: Thanks.

Thank you very much for being here. I really found your testimony interesting. And it's to your credit that you're participating in this process.

And I think we're going to try very hard to have the process be as open as it can be. You heard references earlier to the website which will give people the opportunity to submit their own maps, to submit their own testimony. People who can't get here will have the opportunity to do that as well.

You know, referencing your comment about the time of day when you hold the hearings: I would just submit to you that there's really no perfect time. Ten years ago when they did this, I'm told that the first two hearings were at 7 o'clock in the evening. And at the first hearing, one person showed up to testify; at the second hearing two people showed up to testify. So we're already doing better than we did 10 years ago. But you're right; we can make the process better and we're going to try hard to do that.

Thank you.

MR. ISRAEL: Thank you.

MR. J. FARMER: Any other questions? (no response)

Thank you for your testimony.

I have no other witnesses on the agenda today. I would note that this is the third and final required public hearing. As Chairman Roberts noted, we have a long way to go, and we will be making some fundamental decisions about the openness of the process and how we're going to proceed in the future. So I would invite everybody to stay tuned on our website, and (indiscernible) all that public, we'll be as transparent as we can be. And I look forward to hearing from everybody in the public before this is done.

So do I have a motion to adjourn?

MR. FENTON: So moved.

MR. ROBERTS: Second.

MR. J. FARMER: All those in favor, signify by saying aye.
(affirmative responses)

We are adjourned.

(MEETING CONCLUDED)

APPENDIX

[illegible]

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
32		Dist. # 1	Camden	Haddon Township	14,707	X	13701	220	398	581
33		Dist. # 1	Camden	Haddonfield Borough	11,593	X	11040	129	215	248
34		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Harrison Township	12,417	X	11246	475	420	374
35		Dist. # 1	Camden	Hi-Nella Borough	870	X	624	131	35	92
36		Dist. # 1	Camden	Laurel Springs	1,908	X	1772	66	19	74
37		Dist. # 1	Camden	Lawnside Borough	2,945	X	124	2616	42	129
38		Dist. # 1	Camden	Lindenwold Borough	17,613	X	8469	6104	493	3673
39		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Logan Township	6,042	X	4926	755	154	240
40		Dist. # 1	Camden	Magnolia Borough	4,341	X	3243	793	82	340
41		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Mantua Township	15,217	X	14340	380	168	449
42		Dist. # 1	Burlington	Maple Shade	19,131	X	15040	1826	1080	1591
43		Dist. # 1	Camden	Merchantville	3,821	X	2926	497	87	444
44		Dist. # 1	Camden	Mount Ephraim	4,676	X	4375	100	32	249
45		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	National Park	3,036	X	2923	41	18	62
46		Dist. # 1	Camden	Oaklyn Borough	4,038	X	3731	100	73	217
47		Dist. # 1	Burlington	Palmyra Borough	7,398	X	5826	1076	136	397
48		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Paulsboro Borough	6,097	X	3322	2239	43	542
49		Dist. # 1	Camden	Pennsauken	35,885	X	17081	9644	2770	9657
50		Dist. # 1	Camden	Pine Hill Borough	10,233	X	6904	2463	217	690
51		Dist. # 1	Camden	Pine Valley Borough	12	X	10	0	0	2
52		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Pitman Borough	9,011	X	8658	103	56	222
53		Dist. # 1	Burlington	Riverside Township	8,079	X	6480	516	77	916
54		Dist. # 1	Burlington	Riverton Borough	2,779	X	2596	92	21	56
55		Dist. # 1	Camden	Runnemeade Borough	8,468	X	7496	400	223	516
56		Dist. # 1	Camden	Somerdale Borough	5,151	X	3515	978	309	422
57		Dist. # 1	Camden	Stratford Borough	7,040	X	5799	580	297	457
58		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Swedesboro Borough	2,584	X	1804	388	35	441
59		Dist. # 1	Camden	Tavistock Borough	5	X	5	0	0	0
60		Dist. # 1	Camden	Voorhees Township	29,131	X	20908	2534	4700	998
61		Dist. # 1	Camden	Waterford Township	10,649	X	9647	514	124	467

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
62		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Wenonah Borough	2,278	X	2193	21	24	31
63		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	West Deptford	21,677	X	19283	1414	415	731
64		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Westville Borough	4,288	X	3839	210	64	258
65		Dist. # 1	Camden	Winslow Township	39,499	X	21491	14287	1224	3200
66		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Woodbury City	10,174	X	6716	2534	160	1085
67		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Woodbury Heights	3,055	X	2840	104	50	74
68		Dist. # 1	Camden	Woodlynne Borough	2,978	X	839	999	289	1140
69		Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Woolwich Township	10,200	X	8276	1017	614	365
70										
71					734,600		520,418	120,576	32,588	84,449
72							70.84%	16.41%	4.44%	11.50%
73										
74		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Absecon	8,411	X	6430	832	667	631
75		Dist. # 2	Salem	Alloway Township	3,467	X	3172	176	31	68
76		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Atlantic City	39,558	X	10543	15148	6153	12044
77		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Avalon	1,334	X	1308	4	3	29
78		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Bridgeton City	25,349	X	8274	8996	153	11046
79		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Brigantine City	9,450	X	8253	275	446	650
80		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Buena Borough	4,603	X	3383	434	82	1354
81		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Buena Vista Township	7,570	X	5918	1018	80	869
82		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Cape May City	3,607	X	3212	175	24	311
83		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Cape May Point	291	X	275	8	1	1
84		Dist. # 2	Salem	Carneys Point	8,049	X	5963	1361	65	900
85		Dist. # 2	Gloucester	Clayton Borough	8,179	X	6120	1473	147	487
86		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Commercial Township	5,178	X	4335	530	27	316
87		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Corbin City	492	X	480	2	6	17
88		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Deerfield Township	3,119	X	2284	376	42	439
89		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Dennis Township	6,467	X	6257	51	36	117
90		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Downe Township	1,585	X	1468	41	4	61
91		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Egg Harbor City	4,243	X	2671	761	94	1115

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
92		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Egg Harbor Township	43,323	X	30230	4152	5096	5630
93		Dist. # 2	Gloucester	Elk Township	4,216	X	3362	623	27	215
94		Dist. # 2	Salem	Elmer Borough	1,395	X	1312	30	11	44
95		Dist. # 2	Salem	Elsinboro Township	1,036	X	964	36	4	23
96		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Estell Manor City	1,735	X	1674	16	28	18
97		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Fairfield Township	6,295	X	2360	2992	28	808
98		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Folsom Borough	1,885	X	1714	79	16	127
99		Dist. # 2	Gloucester	Franklin Township	16,820	X	14876	1208	213	755
100		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Galloway Township	37,349	X	26860	4271	3744	3752
101		Dist. # 2	Gloucester	Glassboro Borough	18,579	X	13423	3469	534	1378
102		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Greenwich Township	804	X	735	30	4	21
103		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Hamilton Township	26,503	X	18011	4916	1435	3390
104		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Hammononton Township	14,791	X	12080	444	203	3096
105		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Hopewell Township	4,571	X	3857	301	26	335
106		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Lawrence Township	3,290	X	2666	304	13	374
107		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Linwood City	7,092	X	6608	69	269	210
108		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Longport Borough	895	X	885	3	4	10
109		Dist. # 2	Salem	Lower Alloway	1,770	X	1716	24	3	27
110		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Lower Township	22,866	X	21549	456	142	969
111		Dist. # 2	Salem	Mannington Township	1,806	X	1311	381	8	148
112		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Margate City	6,354	X	6123	45	62	175
113		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Maurice River	7,976	X	4629	2874	28	919
114		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Middle Township	18,911	X	15716	1969	339	962
115		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Millville City	28,400	X	19608	5631	338	4239
116		Dist. # 2	Gloucester	Monroe Township	36,129	X	28689	5060	875	1795
117		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Mullica Township	6,147	X	5118	349	42	1046
118		Dist. # 2	Gloucester	Newfield Borough	1,553	X	1470	34	5	102
119		Dist. # 2	Cape May	North Wildwood City	4,041	X	3838	46	14	163
120		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Northfield City	8,624	X	7515	279	388	690
121		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Ocean City	11,701	X	10771	410	83	643

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
122		Dist. # 2	Salem	Oldmans Township	1,773	X	1551	137	16	124
123		Dist. # 2	Salem	Penns Grove	5,147	X	2153	2047	25	1455
124		Dist. # 2	Salem	Pennsville Township	13,409	X	12696	206	190	411
125		Dist. # 2	Salem	Pilesgrove Township	4,016	X	3647	238	37	104
126		Dist. # 2	Gloucester	Pitman Borough						
127		Dist. # 2	Salem	Pittsgrove Township	9,393	X	8282	655	88	451
128		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Pleasantville City	20,249	X	4926	9303	490	8314
129		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Port Republic City	1,115	X	1068	7	10	33
130		Dist. # 2	Salem	Quinton Township	2,666	X	2175	344	10	107
131		Dist. # 2	Salem	Salem City	5,146	X	1606	3197	20	344
132		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Sea Isle City	2,114	X	2085	2	4	51
133		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Shiloh Borough	516	X	484	9	1	21
134		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Somers Point City	10,795	X	8501	1153	332	1024
135		Dist. # 2	Gloucester	South Harrison	3,162	X	2896	160	38	98
136		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Stone Harbor	866	X	841	14	1	29
137		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Stow Creek Township	1,431	X	1307	64	4	63
138		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Upper Deerfield	7,660	X	5720	993	203	722
139		Dist. # 2	Salem	Upper Pittsgrove	3,505	X	3326	76	8	106
140		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Upper Township	12,373	X	11954	72	92	292
141		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Ventnor City	10,650	X	8076	453	924	1922
142		Dist. # 2	Cumberland	Vineland City	60,724	X	40703	8600	1036	23093
143		Dist. # 2	Gloucester	Washington Township	48,559	X	42588	2825	1836	1774
144		Dist. # 2	Cape May	West Cape May	1,024	X	879	89	2	51
145		Dist. # 2	Cape May	West Wildwood	603	X	5757	9	0	16
146		Dist. # 2	Atlantic	Weymouth Township	2,715	X	2499	129	24	124
147		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Wildwood City	5,325	X	3623	594	42	1662
148		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Wildwood Crest	3,270	X	3047	55	33	184
149		Dist. # 2	Cape May	Woodbine Borough	2,472	X	1439	611	18	574
150		Dist. # 2	Salem	Woodstown Borough	3,505	X	2883	401	41	195
151										

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
152					731,992		536,728	104,605	27,568	105,863
153							73.32%	14.29%	3.77%	14.46%
154										
155		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Barnegat Light	574	X	561	6	0	11
156		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Barnegat Township	20,936	X	19214	681	363	1420
157		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Bass River Township	1,443	X	1405	4	11	45
158		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Beach Haven	1,170	X	1084	4	9	116
159		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Beachwood	11,045	X	10251	198	166	989
160		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Berkeley Twp.	41,255	X	39129	723	466	2028
161		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Beverly City	2,577	X	1589	770	20	236
162		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Brick	75,072	X	69856	1502	1173	5301
163		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Burlington City	9,920	X	5845	3272	201	645
164		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Burlington Township	22,594	X	13331	6322	1590	1593
165		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Delanco Township	4,283	X	3546	470	80	152
166		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Eagleswood	1,603	X	1546	14	10	54
167		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Eastampton Township	6,069	X	4437	1030	272	503
168		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Edgewater Park	8,881	X	5125	2426	283	970
169		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Evesham Township	45,538	X	39609	1910	2804	1542
170		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Hainesport Township	6,110	X	5180	458	249	310
171		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Harvey Cedars	337	X	334	2	1	3
172		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Island Heights	1,673	X	1603	4	23	40
173		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Lacey	27,644	X	26581	167	222	1310
174		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Lakehurst	2,654	X	2050	287	56	347
175		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Lavalette	1,875	X	1835	2	10	56
176		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Little Egg Harbor	20,065	X	18899	271	249	1047
177		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Long Beach	3,051	X	2959	8	15	126
178		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Lumberton Township	12,559	X	8916	2378	591	736
179		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Manchester	43,070	X	39623	1654	768	2062
180		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Mantoloking	296	X	281	5	1	7
181		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Medford Lakes	4,146	X	4035	19	40	70

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
182		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Medford Township	23,033	X	21726	353	467	600
183		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Moorestown Township	20,726	X	17513	1331	1244	721
184		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Mount Holly Township	9,536	X	6253	2203	140	1210
185		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Mount Laurel	41,864	X	33249	4061	3040	1907
186		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Ocean Gate	2,011	X	1914	27	4	128
187		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Ocean Township	8,332	X	8061	49	90	230
188		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Pemberton Borough	1,409	X	1048	215	46	179
189		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Pemberton Township	27,912	X	18848	5719	806	3326
190		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Pine Beach	2,127	X	2052	8	30	79
191		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Pt. Pleasant	18,392	X	17666	75	133	935
192		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Seaside Heights	2,887	X	2331	193	44	516
193		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Seaside Park	1,579	X	1532	15	6	54
194		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Shamong Township	6,490	X	6286	60	38	149
195		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Ship Bottom	1,156	X	1074	15	5	106
196		Dist. # 3	Ocean	South Toms River	3,684	X	2490	712	23	718
197		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Southampton	10,464	X	9888	231	139	225
198		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Stafford	26,535	X	25077	278	394	1410
199		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Surf City	1,205	X	1151	16	7	61
200		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Tabernacle	6,949	X	6657	96	48	192
201		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Toms River	91,239	X	82035	2465	3266	7231
202		Dist. # 3	Ocean	Tuckerton	3,347	X	3139	25	35	203
203		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Washington Township	687	X	645	13	1	62
204		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Westampton	8,813	X	5376	2243	608	779
205		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Willingboro Township	31,629	X	5475	23007	635	2737
206		Dist. # 3	Burlington	Woodland Township	1,788	X	1602	145	15	86
207										
208					730,234		611,912	68,142	20,937	45,563
209							83.80%	9.33%	2.87%	6.24%
210										
211		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Aberdeen	18,210	X	13954	2161	1171	1900

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
212		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Allenhurst	496	X	470	5	5	22
213		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Asbury Park	16,116	X	5875	8275	77	4115
214		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Atlantic Highlands	4,385	X	4086	63	95	225
215		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Avon by the Sea	1,901	X	1843	6	12	71
216		Dist. # 4	Ocean	Bay Head	968	X	954	5	7	10
217		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Belmar	5,794	X	5044	202	53	971
218		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Bradley Beach	4,298	X	3656	213	78	840
219		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Brielle	4,774	X	4518	121	45	152
220		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Colts Neck	10,142	X	9348	169	464	359
221		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Deal	750	X	687	12	26	55
222		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Eatontown	12,709	X	9060	1577	1102	1571
223		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Fair Haven	6,121	X	5792	153	66	165
224		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Farmingdale	1,329	X	1191	38	42	92
225		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Freehold Borough	12,052	X	7920	1515	348	5167
226		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Freehold Township	36,184	X	30509	1931	2544	2808
227		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Hazlet	20,334	X	18694	301	691	1601
228		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Highlands	5,005	X	4653	81	65	324
229		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Holmdel	16,773	X	13007	145	3213	621
230		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Howell	51,075	X	45100	1865	2309	4153
231		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Interlaken	820	XX	807	0	4	14
232		Dist. # 4	Ocean	Jackson	54,856	X	48765	2664	1616	4295
233		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Keansburg	10,105	X	8505	664	172	1493
234		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Keyport	7,240	X	5792	521	172	1322
235		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Lake Como	1,759	X	1458	108	21	322
236		Dist. # 4	Ocean	Lakewood	92,843	X	78290	5898	777	16062
237		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Little Silver	5,950	X	5737	17	104	179
238		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Loch Arbor	194	X	184	3	3	7
239		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Long Branch	30,719	X	20060	4364	655	8624
240		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Manasquan	5,897	X	5665	18	36	414
241		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Marlboro	40,191	X	31587	841	6939	1619

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
242		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Matawan	8,810	X	7134	620	565	949
243		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Middletown	66,522	X	62456	869	1730	3569
244		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Monmouth Beach	3,279	X	3197	11	24	62
245		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Neptune City Borough	4,869	X	3798	517	217	491
246		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Neptune Township	27,935	X	14855	10772	632	2607
247		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Ocean Township	27,291	X	22013	2173	1791	2453
248		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Oceanport	5,832	X	5445	175	93	236
249		Dist. # 4	Ocean	Plumsted	8,421	X	7932	152	73	498
250		Dist. # 4	Ocean	Pt. Pleasant Beach	4,665	X	4308	39	39	421
251		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Red Bank	12,206	X	7714	1516	226	4198
252		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Rumson	7,122	X	6924	18	90	173
253		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Sea Bright	1,412	X	1335	11	32	78
254		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Sea Girt	1,828	X	1812	0	4	30
255		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Shrewsbury Borough	3,809	X	3642	25	81	95
256		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Shrewsbury Township	1,141	X	823	163	75	161
257		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Spring Lake Borough	2,993	X	2922	8	30	57
258		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Spring Lake Heights	4,713	X	4553	30	51	155
259		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Tinton Falls	17,892	X	14741	1672	835	1118
260		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Union Beach	6,245	X	5686	96	113	686
261		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Wall	26,164	X	24521	639	421	908
262		Dist. # 4	Monmouth	West Long Branch	8,097	X	7648	179	96	407
263										
264					731,236		606,670	53,621	30,130	78,925
265							83.08%	7.34%	4.13%	10.81%
266										
267		Dist. # 5	Warren	Allamuchy Township	4,323	X	4040	77	118	194
268		Dist. # 5	Warren	Alpha Borough	2,369	X	2206	57	36	125
269		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Andover Borough	606	X	556	7	13	46
270		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Andover Township	6,319	X	5791	213	164	325
271		Dist. # 5	Warren	Belvidere Township	2,681	X	2574	42	21	97

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
272		Dist. # 5	Warren	Blairstown Township	5,967	X	5730	67	68	226
273		Dist. # 5	Morris	Boonton Town	8,347	X	6578	402	839	920
274		Dist. # 5	Morris	Boonton Township	4,263	X	3937	66	170	178
275		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Branchville	841	X	811	3	9	33
276		Dist. # 5	Morris	Butler	7,539	X	6706	84	228	860
277		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Byram	8,350	X	7878	123	179	417
278		Dist. # 5	Morris	Chatham Borough	8,962	X	8167	89	435	457
279		Dist. # 5	Morris	Chester Borough	1,649	X	1497	17	38	222
280		Dist. # 5	Morris	Chester Township	7,838	X	7314	82	274	341
281		Dist. # 5	Morris	Denville	16,635	X	14887	236	1084	883
282		Dist. # 5	Morris	Dover	18,157	X	12083	1108	461	12598
283		Dist. # 5	Morris	East Hanover	11,157	X	9496	93	1330	600
284		Dist. # 5	Morris	Florham Park	11,696	X	10099	509	745	594
285		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Frankford	5,565	X	5359	55	49	176
286		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Franklin	5,045	X	4649	110	88	395
287		Dist. # 5	Warren	Franklin Township	3,176	X	2999	47	74	122
288		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Fredon	3,437	X	3301	18	58	127
289		Dist. # 5	Warren	Frelinghuysen	2,230	X	2168	14	12	57
290		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Green Township	3,601	X	3413	45	62	173
291		Dist. # 5	Warren	Greenwich Township	5,712	X	4822	363	352	364
292		Dist. # 5	Warren	Hackettstown	9,724	X	8273	239	483	1474
293		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Hamburg	3,277	X	2991	66	67	225
294		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Hampton	5,196	X	5011	43	62	200
295		Dist. # 5	Morris	Hanover Township	13,712	X	11728	138	1481	630
296		Dist. # 5	Morris	Harding Township	3,838	X	3613	38	102	134
297		Dist. # 5	Warren	Hardwick Township	1,696	X	1645	16	11	67
298		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Hardyston	8,213	X	7527	214	247	457
299		Dist. # 5	Warren	Harmony Township	2,667	X	2621	18	5	35
300		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Hopatcong	15,147	X	13794	441	341	1714
301		Dist. # 5	Warren	Hope Township	1,952	X	1878	23	31	80

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
302		Dist. # 5	Warren	Independence	5,662	X	5290	69	126	307
303		Dist. # 5	Morris	Jefferson Township	21,314	X	19318	332	981	1382
304		Dist. # 5	Morris	Kinnelon	10,248	X	9536	93	437	418
305		Dist. # 5	Warren	Knowlton Township	3,055	X	2935	28	28	111
306		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Lafayette	2,538	X	2422	40	19	129
307		Dist. # 5	Warren	Liberty Township	2,942	X	2814	30	44	122
308		Dist. # 5	Morris	Lincoln Park Borough	10,521	X	9075	193	776	1009
309		Dist. # 5	Warren	Lopatcong Township	8,014	X	6990	483	335	480
310		Dist. # 5	Morris	Madison	15,845	X	13746	469	873	1406
311		Dist. # 5	Warren	Mansfield Township	7,725	X	6700	378	248	845
312		Dist. # 5	Morris	Mendham Borough	4,981	X	4767	51	102	135
313		Dist. # 5	Morris	Mendham Township	5,869	X	5477	76	200	211
314		Dist. # 5	Morris	Mine Hill	3,651	X	2946	168	181	840
315		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Montague	3,847	X	3552	101	39	246
316		Dist. # 5	Morris	Montville Township	21,528	X	16800	275	3890	900
317		Dist. # 5	Morris	Morris Plains	5,532	X	4948	151	275	314
318		Dist. # 5	Morris	Morris Township	22,306	X	19022	1261	1141	1683
319		Dist. # 5	Morris	Morristown	18,411	X	11507	2572	799	6277
320		Dist. # 5	Morris	Mount Arlington	5,050	X	4567	117	181	415
321		Dist. # 5	Morris	Mountain Lakes	4,160	X	3726	15	318	106
322		Dist. # 5	Morris	Mt. Olive Township	28,117	X	22679	1614	2315	3237
323		Dist. # 5	Morris	Netcong Borough	3,232	X	2722	126	90	572
324		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Newton	7,997	X	6801	390	238	987
325		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Ogdensburg	2,410	X	2295	8	44	151
326		Dist. # 5	Warren	Oxford Township	2,514	X	2388	41	38	95
327		Dist. # 5	Morris	Parsippany	53,238	X	33204	1874	15487	4430
328		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Peapack Gladstone	2,582	X	2326	105	50	281
329		Dist. # 5	Morris	Pequannock	15,540	X	14881	75	302	703
330		Dist. # 5	Warren	Phillipsburg Township	14,950	X	12475	1120	228	1767
331		Dist. # 5	Warren	Pohatcong Township	3,339	X	3180	53	30	116

2/2

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
332		Dist. # 5	Morris	Randolph	25,734	X	21215	690	2691	2616
333		Dist. # 5	Morris	Riverdale	3,559	X	3198	43	189	256
334		Dist. # 5	Morris	Rockaway Borough	6,438	X	5330	207	493	970
335		Dist. # 5	Morris	Rockaway Township	24,156	X	20878	616	1611	2705
336		Dist. # 5	Morris	Roxbury Township	23,324	X	20573	546	1346	2083
337		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Sandyston	1,998	X	1947	8	11	68
338		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Sparta	19,722	X	18569	198	491	1054
339		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Stanhope	3,610	X	3298	57	84	307
340		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Stillwater	4,099	X	3979	27	29	90
341		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Sussex Borough	2,130	X	1939	41	49	169
342		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Vernon	23,943	X	22790	332	186	1534
343		Dist. # 5	Morris	Victory Gardens	1,520	X	889	247	37	957
344		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Walpack	16	X	15	0	0	0
345		Dist. # 5	Sussex	Wantage	11,358	X	10816	137	113	594
346		Dist. # 5	Warren	Washington Borough	6,461	X	5539	388	221	549
347		Dist. # 5	Warren	Washington Township	6,651	X	6216	166	127	292
348		Dist. # 5	Morris	Washington Township	18,533	X	17247	257	612	847
349		Dist. # 5	Morris	Wharton	6,522	X	4947	298	370	2630
350		Dist. # 5	Warren	White Township	4,882	X	4654	99	37	134
351										
352					733,661		629,270	21,828	48,249	73,076
353							85.77%	2.98%	6.58%	9.96%
354										
355		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Carteret	22,844	X	11577	3393	4349	7066
356		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Cranbury	3,857	X	3106	133	530	99
357		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Dunellen	7,227	X	5309	623	326	1933
358		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	East Brunswick	47,512	X	32954	1890	10835	3184
359		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Edison	99,967	X	44084	7046	43177	8112
360		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Helmetta	2,178	X	1930	86	106	164
361		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Highland Park	13,982	X	9544	1095	2495	1252

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
362		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Metuchen	13,574	X	10577	662	1759	935
363		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Middlesex Borough	13,635	X	11077	699	818	2246
364		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Milltown Borough	6,893	X	6372	85	232	445
365		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	New Brunswick	55,181	X	25071	8852	4195	27553
366		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	North Brunswick	40,742	X	18991	7116	9888	7223
367		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Old Bridge	65,375	X	48418	4063	9374	7064
368		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Perth Amboy	50,814	X	25541	5358	859	39685
369		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Piscataway	56,044	X	21554	11596	18744	6289
370		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Sayreville Borough	42,704	X	28630	4573	6882	5258
371		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	South Amboy	8,631	X	7459	382	348	1158
372		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	South Brunswick	43,417	X	22611	3348	15592	2624
373		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	South Plainfield	23,385	X	15607	2361	3433	3097
374		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	South River	16,008	X	12195	1142	775	2913
375		Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Woodbridge Township	99,585	X	58935	9810	22324	15562
376										
377					733,555		421,542	74,313	157,041	143,862
378							57.47%	10.13%	21.41%	19.61%
379										
380		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Alexandria Township	4,938	X	4681	99	90	159
381		Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Allentown	1,828	X	1663	81	28	65
382		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Bethlehem Township	3,979	X	3806	39	75	519
383		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Bloomsbury Borough	870	X	830	9	16	35
384		Dist. # 7	Burlington	Bordentown City	3,924	X	3277	397	107	228
385		Dist. # 7	Burlington	Bordentown Township	11,367	X	8455	1216	1201	684
386		Dist. # 7	Somerset	Branchburg Township	14,459	X	12550	326	1215	643
387		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Califon Borough	1,076	X	1034	3	9	14
388		Dist. # 7	Burlington	Chesterfield Township	7,699	X	4156	2242	643	1007
389		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Clinton	2,719	X	2434	36	181	169
390		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Clinton Township	13,478	X	13478	11649	810	525
391		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Delaware Township	4,563	X	4401	30	42	112

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
392		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	East Amwell	4,013	X	3845	50	57	113
393		Dist. # 7	Mercer	East Windsor	27,190	X	16880	2343	4802	5340
394		Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Englishtown	1,847	X	1628	48	126	148
395		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Ewing	35,790	X	22598	9885	1538	2727
396		Dist. # 7	Burlington	Fieldsboro	540	X	438	68	11	15
397		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Flemington Borough	4,581	X	3595	180	2696	1198
398		Dist. # 7	Burlington	Florence	12,109	X	9497	1481	610	576
399		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Franklin Township	3,195	X	3094	22	40	110
400		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Frenchtown	1,373	X	1327	11	13	70
401		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Glen Gardner	1,704	X	1611	30	31	90
402		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Hamilton Township	88,464	X	69340	10419	2914	9613
403		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Hampton Borough	1,401	X	1293	35	26	75
404		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	High Bridge	3,648	X	3399	48	116	219
405		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Hightstown Borough	5,494	X	3815	442	224	1664
406		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Holland Township	5,291	X	5165	38	41	142
407		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Hopewell Borough	1,922	X	1827	29	13	71
408		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Hopewell Township	17,304	X	15010	364	1539	573
409		Dist. # 7	Middlesex	Jamesburg	5,915	X	4371	523	268	1324
410		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Kingwood Township	3,845	X	3711	25	42	92
411		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Lambertville	3,906	X	3566	76	51	381
412		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Lawrence	33,472	X	23322	3602	4721	2503
413		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Lebanon Borough	1,358	X	1224	24	71	68
414		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Lebanon Township	6,588	X	6259	111	97	205
415		Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Manalapan	38,872	X	34423	925	2682	2202
416		Dist. # 7	Burlington	Mansfield Township	8,544	X	6753	890	657	428
417		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Milford Borough	1,233	X	1200	3	12	27
418		Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Millstone	10,566	X	9450	379	476	579
419		Dist. # 7	Middlesex	Monroe	39,132	X	31913	1533	4930	1673
420		Dist. # 7	Somerset	Montgomery	22,254	X	15057	633	5700	1017
421		Dist. # 7	Burlington	New Hanover	7,385	X	3992	2479	151	1548

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
422		Dist. # 7	Burlington	North Hanover	7,678	X	6156	716	145	801
423		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Pennington	2,585	X	2462	47	46	37
424		Dist. # 7	Middlesex	Plainsboro	22,999	X	9445	1847	10630	1429
425		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Princeton Borough	12,307	X	8870	793	1663	1268
426		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Princeton Twp	16,265	X	12283	810	2305	1124
427		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Raritan Township	22,185	X	19870	459	1319	1138
428		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Readington Township	16,126	X	15011	214	581	633
429		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Robbinsville Township	13,642	X	11131	426	1729	564
430		Dist. # 7	Somerset	Rocky Hill	682	X	625	10	16	33
431		Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Roosevelt	882	X	816	8	28	52
432		Dist. # 7	Middlesex	Spotswood	8,257	X	7318	246	424	687
433		Dist. # 7	Burlington	Springfield	3,414	X	3093	130	87	127
434		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Stockton Borough	538	X	529	0	5	3
435		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Tewksbury Township	5,993	X	5643	50	175	209
436		Dist. # 7	Mercer	Trenton	84,913	X	22549	44160	1030	28621
437		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Union Township	5,908	X	4916	535	244	359
438		Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Upper Freehold	6,902	X	6315	139	300	254
439		Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	West Amwell	3,840	X	3171	514	56	186
440		Dist. # 7	Mercer	West Windsor	27,165	X	14924	998	10245	1213
441		Dist. # 7	Burlington	Wrightstown	802	X	380	169	48	225
442										
443					732,919		525,875	105,094	70,148	77,914
444							71.75%	14.34%	9.57%	10.63%
445										
446		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Bedminster	8,165	X	7055	168	709	519
447		Dist. # 8	Union	Berkeley Heights	13,183	X	11290	197	1375	675
448		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Bernards Township	26,652	X	21809	504	3679	1054
449		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Bernardsville	7,707	X	7043	68	252	903
450		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Bound Brook	10,402	X	7253	597	267	5062
451		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Bridgewater	44,464	X	33996	1059	7927	3004

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
452		Dist. # 8	Morris	Chatham Township	10,452	X	9495	78	665	349
453		Dist. # 8	Union	Clark	14,756	X	13766	124	547	1107
454		Dist. # 8	Union	Cranford	22,625	X	20781	592	643	1474
455		Dist. # 8	Union	Fanwood	7,318	X	6200	388	494	458
456		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Far Hills	919	X	876	6	17	88
457		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Franklin Township	62,300	X	27887	16539	12450	8050
458		Dist. # 8	Union	Garwood	4,226	X	3940	45	86	373
459		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Green Brook	7,203	X	5297	243	1456	494
460		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Hillsborough	38,303	X	30109	1757	4743	2893
461		Dist. # 8	Union	Hillside Township	21,404	X	7438	11684	585	3774
462		Dist. # 8	Union	Kenilworth	7,914	X	6970	230	304	1228
463		Dist. # 8	Union	Linden	40,499	X	23957	10888	1099	10095
464		Dist. # 8	Morris	Long Hill	8,702	X	7885	54	520	614
465		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Manville Borough	10,344	X	8932	281	206	1963
466		Dist. # 8	Essex	Millburn Township	20,149	X	16154	329	3155	703
467		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Millstone	418	X	400	5	7	15
468		Dist. # 8	Union	Mountainside	6,685	X	6104	132	330	407
469		Dist. # 8	Union	New Providence	12,171	X	10465	155	1190	783
470		Dist. # 8	Somerset	North Plainfield	21,936	X	12066	4134	1275	
471		Dist. # 8	Union	Plainfield	49,808	X	11724	25006	474	20105
472		Dist. # 8	Union	Rahway	27,346	X	14301	8457	1175	6433
473		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Raritan Boro	6,881	X	5257	144	983	1128
474		Dist. # 8	Union	Roselle Borough	21,085	X	6240	11610	471	5644
475		Dist. # 8	Union	Roselle Park	13,297	X	9802	783	1354	3809
476		Dist. # 8	Union	Scotch Plains	23,510	X	18203	2605	1799	1582
477		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Somerville	12,098	X	7941	1470	1375	2873
478		Dist. # 8	Somerset	South Bound Brook	4,563	X	3066	461	280	1245
479		Dist. # 8	Union	Springfield Township	15,817	X	13042	989	1218	1502
480		Dist. # 8	Union	Summit	21,457	X	17926	970	1368	2851
481		Dist. # 8	Union	Union Township	56,642	X	30464	16417	6003	8465

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
482		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Warren Township	15,311	X	12392	233	2307	820
483		Dist. # 8	Somerset	Watchung	5,801	X	4671	200	736	307
484		Dist. # 8	Union	Westfield	30,316	X	26729	984	1718	1492
485		Dist. # 8	Union	Winfield	1,471	X	1418	14	2	94
486										
487					734,300		490,344	120,600	65,244	104,435
488							66.78%	16.42%	8.89%	14.22%
489										
490		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Alpine Borough	1,849	X	1260	44	482	89
491		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Bergenfield Borough	26,764	X	14029	2060	6851	7097
492		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Bogota Borough	8,187	X	4994	771	803	3169
493		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Carlstadt	6,127	X	4988	146	504	1104
494		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Cliffside Park	23,594	X	16541	776	3252	6704
495		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Closter Borough	8,373	X	5373	110	2650	501
496		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Cresskill	8,573	X	5911	63	2370	537
497		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Demarest Borough	4,881	X	3427	31	1289	216
498		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Dumont Borough	17,479	X	13268	445	2620	2580
499		Dist. # 9	Hudson	East Newark	2,406	X	1516	46	188	1477
500		Dist. # 9	Bergen	East Rutherford	8,913	X	6510	401	1242	1563
501		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Edegewater	11,513	X	6135	570	4084	1278
502		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Elmwood Park	19,403	X	14624	1019	2080	4117
503		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Englewood City	27,147	X	12292	8845	2199	7460
504		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Englewood Cliffs	5,281	X	2976	110	2034	316
505		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Fair Lawn Borough	32,457	X	27380	567	3154	3296
506		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Fairview	13,835	X	9186	407	640	7558
507		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Fort Lee	35,345	X	18905	973	13587	3877
508		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Garfield City	30,487	X	23393	1981	678	9830
509		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Glen Rock	11,601	X	10111	159	1054	527
510		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Hackensack City	43,010	X	20072	10511	4432	15186
511		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Harrington Park	4,664	X	3720	32	813	

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
512		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Hasbrouck Heights	11,842	X	9632	339	1183	1760
513		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Haworth Borough	3,382	X	3860	39	402	148
514		Dist. # 9	Hudson	Kearny	40,684	X	29933	2186	1793	16253
515		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Leonia	8,937	X	4935	206	3139	1489
516		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Little Ferry	10,626	X	6458	419	2576	2442
517		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Lodi	24,136	X	16459	1816	2069	7360
518		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Lyndhurst	20,554	X	17053	406	1355	3769
519		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Maywood Borough	9,555	X	7145	510	1049	1785
520		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Moonachie	2,708	X	2074	38	272	660
521		Dist. # 9	Bergen	New Milford	16,341	X	11522	608	3169	2227
522		Dist. # 9	Bergen	North Arlington	15,392	X	12712	220	1211	3211
523		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Norwood Borough	5,711	X	3955	78	1552	260
524		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Palisades Park	19,622	X	5670	385	11350	3575
525		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Paramus Borough	26,342	X	19042	374	5869	1913
526		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Ridgefield Borough	11,032	X	6874	132	3206	2362
527		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Ridgefield Park	12,729	X	8413	815	1461	4605
528		Dist. # 9	Bergen	River Edge Borough	11,340	X	8326	172	2516	869
529		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Rochelle Park	5,530	X	4547	160	482	904
530		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Rockleigh Borough	531	X	505	11	8	20
531		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Rutherford	18,061	X	14010	527	2362	2543
532		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Saddle Brook	13,659	X	11521	316	1121	1666
533		Dist. # 9	Hudson	Secaucus	16,264	X	11125	668	3318	3025
534		Dist. # 9	Bergen	South Hackensack	2,378	X	1714	127	126	792
535		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Teaneck Township	39,776	X	21214	11013	3622	6575
536		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Tenafly Borough	14,488	X	10041	128	3799	776
537		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Teterboro	67	X	45	3	2	2
538		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Wallington	11,335	X	9689	366	631	1225
539		Dist. # 9	Bergen	Woodridge	7,626	X	6652	109	544	1000
540										
541					732,537		491,737	52,238	117,193	151,698

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
542										
543										
544		Dist. # 10	Essex	Belleville	35,926	X	21753	3277	4312	14133
545		Dist. # 10	Essex	Bloomfield	47,315	X	28205	8757	3891	11606
546		Dist. # 10	Essex	Caldwell Borough	7,822	X	6788	260	369	786
547		Dist. # 10	Essex	Cedar Grove	12,411	X	11047	306	811	727
548		Dist. # 10	Essex	East Orange	64,270	X	2657	56887	465	5095
549		Dist. # 10	Essex	Essex Fells Borough	2,113	X	1998	23	46	42
550		Dist. # 10	Essex	Fairfield Township	7,466	X	7081	51	189	384
551		Dist. # 10	Essex	Glen Ridge	7,527	X	6489	379	350	377
552		Dist. # 10	Essex	Irvington	53,926	X	3042	46058	471	5716
553		Dist. # 10	Essex	Livingston Township	29,366	X	22367	663	5642	1192
554		Dist. # 10	Essex	Maplewood	23,867	X	13430	8426	725	1595
555		Dist. # 10	Essex	Montclair	37,669	X	23416	10230	1434	2810
556		Dist. # 10	Essex	Newark in District 28	65,322	X				
557		Dist. # 10	Essex	Newark in District 29	179,649	X	51,534	143,103	4,257	78,324
558		Dist. # 10	Essex	North Caldwell	6,183	X	5669	45	354	260
559		Dist. # 10	Essex	Nutley	28,370	X	23405	628	2824	3354
560		Dist. # 10	Essex	Orange	30,134	X	3857	21645	455	6531
561		Dist. # 10	Essex	Roseland Borough	5,819	X	5280	106	337	262
562		Dist. # 10	Essex	South Orange	16,198	X	9750	4642	836	993
563		Dist. # 10	Essex	Verona	13,332	X	12164	262	537	795
564		Dist. # 10	Essex	West Caldwell	10,759	X	9996	136	421	523
565		Dist. # 10	Essex	West Orange	46,207	X	26406	12284	3680	7487
566										
567					731,651		296,334	318,168	32,406	142,992
568							40.50%	43.49%	4.43%	19.54%
569										
570		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Allendale Borough	6,505	X	5686	33	627	304
571		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Bloomington	7,656	X	7041	87	188	714

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
572		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Clifton	84,136	X	58588	4137	7488	26854
573		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Emerson Borough	7,401	X	6462	80	633	619
574		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Franklin Lakes	10,590	X	9417	149	777	525
575		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Haledon Borough	8,318	X	5189	979	528	3460
576		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Hawthorne Borough	18,791	X	16652	426	530	2897
577		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Hillsdale Borough	10,219	X	9138	103	640	794
578		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Ho-Ho-Kus	4,078	X	3753	9	236	168
579		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Little Falls	14,432	X	12510	593	658	1428
580		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Mahwah	25,890	X	22180	678	2021	1622
581		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Midland Park	7,128	X	6616	60	192	474
582		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Montvale Borough	7,844	X	6654	81	866	419
583		Dist. # 11	Passaic	North Haledon	8,417	X	7704	148	318	628
584		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Northvale	4,640	X	3338	49	1114	378
585		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Oakland Borough	12,754	X	11824	113	532	681
586		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Old Tappan Borough	5,750	X	4300	42	1279	288
587		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Oradell Borough	7,978	X	6844	54	898	397
588		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Park Ridge Borough	8,645	X	7706	90	525	669
589		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Passaic City	69,781	X	31440	7425	3040	49557
590		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Paterson City	146,199	X	50706	46314	4878	84254
591		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Pompton Lakes	11,097	X	9758	157	598	1209
592		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Prospect Park	5,865	X	2995	1165	188	3055
593		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Ramsey Borough	14,473	X	12946	94	964	866
594		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Ridgewood Village	24,958	X	20518	398	3242	1316
595		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Ringwood	12,228	X	11321	166	213	707
596		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Rivervale Township	9,659	X	8582	68	813	481
597		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Saddle River Borough	3,152	X	2670	66	297	162
598		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Totowa Borough	10,804	X	9231	248	640	1550
599		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Upper Saddle River	8,208	X	7104	118	828	355
600		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Waldwick Borough	9,625	X	8723	104	480	830
601		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Wanaque	11,116	X	9724	341	517	1075

	K	L	M	N	O	P	Q	R	S	T
602		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Washington Township	9,102	X	8237	98	589	495
603		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Wayne Township	54,717	X	47097	1247	4478	4335
604		Dist. # 11	Passaic	West Milford	25,850	X	24315	362	334	1512
605		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Westwood Borough	10,908	X	9052	504	805	1263
606		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Woodcliff Lake	5,730	X	5174	47	371	310
607		Dist. # 11	Passaic	Woodland Park	11,819	X	9730	500	496	2442
608		Dist. # 11	Bergen	Wyckoff Township	16,696	X	15616	94	706	737
609										
610					733,159		516,541	67,427	44,527	199,830
611							70.45%	9.20%	6.07%	27.26%
612										
613		Dist. # 12	Hudson	Bayonne City	63,024	X	43618	5584	4861	16251
614		Dist. # 12	Union	Elizabeth	124,969	X	68292	26343	2604	74353
615		Dist. # 12	Hudson	Guttenberg	11,176	X	7537	537	818	7245
616		Dist. # 12	Hudson	Harrison	13,620	X	7941	297	2217	6017
617		Dist. # 12	Hudson	Hoboken	50,005	X	41124	1767	3558	7602
618		Dist. # 12	Hudson	Jersey City in District 31	157,610	X	80,885	64,002	58,595	68,256
619		Dist. # 12	Hudson	Jersey City in District 33	89,987	X				
620		Dist. # 12	Union	Newark by tract	32,169	X	21,380	1,982	228	15,422
621		Dist. # 12	Hudson	North Bergen	60,773	X	40705	2456	3979	41569
622		Dist. # 12	Hudson	Union City	66,455	X	38549	3487	1587	56291
623		Dist. # 12	Hudson	Weehawken	12,554	X	9020	606	1024	5055
624		Dist. # 12	Hudson	West New York	49,708	X	30839	2289	2986	33812
625										
626					732,050		389,890	109,350	82,457	331,873
627							53.26%	14.94%	11.26%	45.33%
628										
629										

	A	B	C	D	E	F
1						
2						
3						
4						
5	Newark, 75.01	4240	809	2092	45	2128
6	Newark, 75.02	2746	634	1371	14	1414
7	Newark, 73	5276	109	1774	42	3692
8	Newark, 76	3090	70	1256	15	2159
9	Newark, 71	3585	52	1060	18	2707
10	Newark, 72	3532	57	1221	11	2552
11	Newark, 77	2511	30	1139	10	1757
12	Newark, 70	3490	100	1538	25	2406
13	Newark, 79	3699	121	1989	48	2565
14		32169	1982	13440	228	21380
15				5922		
16	all Newark		145085	93746	4485	72914
17						
18	Newark minus		143103	78324	4257	51534
19	Newark Tracts					

228

TRACY DATA FOR 12TH DIST.

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
1										
2										
3										
4										
5										
6										
7										
8										
9										
10										
11	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Aberdeen	18,210	X	13954	2161	1171	1900	
12	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Absecon	8,411	X	6430	832	667	631	
13	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Alexandria Township	4,938	X	4681	99	90	159	
14	Dist. # 5	Warren	Allamuchy Township	4,323	X	4040	77	118	194	
15	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Allendale Borough	6,505	X	5686	33	627	304	
16	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Allenhurst	496	X	470	5	5	22	
17	Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Allentown	1,828	X	1663	81	28	65	
18	Dist. # 11	Salem	Alloway Township	3,467	X	3172	176	31	68	
19	Dist. # 5	Warren	Alpha Borough	2,369	X	2206	57	36	125	
20	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Alpine Borough	1,849	X	1260	44	482	89	
21	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Andover Borough	606	X	556	7	13	46	
22	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Andover Township	6,319	X	5791	213	164	325	
23	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Asbury Park	16,116	X	5875	8275	77	4115	
24	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Atlantic City	39,558	X	10543	15148	6153	12044	
25	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Atlantic Highlands	4,385	X	4086	63	95	225	
26	Dist. # 1	Camden	Audubon Borough	8,819	X	8398	127	100	290	
27	Dist. # 1	Camden	Audubon Park	1,023	X	1002	3	3	21	
28	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Avalon	1,334	X	1308	4	3	29	
29	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Avon by the Sea	1,901	X	1843	6	12	71	
30	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Barneget Light	574	X	561	6	0	11	
31	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Barneget Township	20,936	X	19214	681	363	1420	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
32	Dist. # 1	Camden	Barrington Borough	6,983	X	6254	358	118	380	
33	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Bass River Township	1,443	X	1405	4	11	45	
34	Dist. # 4	Ocean	Bay Head	968	X	954	5	7	10	
35	Dist. # 12	Hudson	Bayonne City	63,024	X	43618	5584	4861	16251	
36	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Beach Haven	1,170	X	1084	4	9	116	
37	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Beachwood	11,045	X	10251	198	166	989	
38	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Bedminster	8,165	X	7055	168	709	519	
39	Dist. # 10	Essex	Belleville	35,926	X	21753	3277	4312	14133	
40	Dist. # 1	Camden	Bellmawr Borough	11,583	X	10012	285	679	890	
41	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Belmar	5,794	X	5044	202	53	971	
42	Dist. # 5	Warren	Belvidere Township	2,681	X	2574	42	21	97	
43	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Bergenfield Borough	26,764	X	14029	2060	6851	7097	
44	Dist. # 8	Union	Berkeley Heights	13,183	X	11290	197	1375	675	
45	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Berkeley Twp.	41,255	X	39129	723	466	2028	
46	Dist. # 1	Camden	Berlin Borough	7,588	X	6865	318	211	237	
47	Dist. # 1	Camden	Berlin Township	5,357	X	4135	620	275	444	
48	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Bernards Township	26,652	X	21809	504	3679	1054	
49	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Bernardsville	7,707	X	7043	68	252	903	
50	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Bethlehem Township	3,979	X	3806	39	75	519	
51	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Beverly City	2,577	X	1589	770	20	236	
52	Dist. # 5	Warren	Blairstown Township	5,967	X	5730	67	68	226	
53	Dist. # 10	Essex	Bloomfield	47,315	X	28205	8757	3891	11606	
54	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Bloomingdale	7,656	X	7041	87	188	714	
55	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Bloomsbury Borough	870	X	830	9	16	35	
56	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Bogota Borough	8,187	X	4994	771	803	3169	
57	Dist. # 5	Morris	Boonton Town	8,347	X	6578	402	839	920	
58	Dist. # 5	Morris	Boonton Township	4,263	X	3937	66	170	178	
59	Dist. # 7	Burlington	Bordentown City	3,924	X	3277	397	107	228	
60	Dist. # 7	Burlington	Bordentown Township	11,367	X	8455	1216	1201	684	
61	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Bound Brook	10,402	X	7253	597	267	5062	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
62	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Bradley Beach	4,298	X	3656	213	78	840	
63	Dist. # 7	Somerset	Branchburg Township	14,459	X	12550	326	1215	643	
64	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Branchville	841	X	811	3	9	33	
65	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Brick	75,072	X	69856	1502	1173	5301	
66	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Bridgeton City	25,349	X	8274	8996	153	11046	
67	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Bridgewater	44,464	X	33996	1059	7927	3004	
68	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Brielle	4,774	X	4518	121	45	152	
69	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Brigantine City	9,450	X	8253	275	446	650	
70	Dist. # 1	Camden	Brooklawn Borough	1,955	X	1718	104	43	123	
71	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Buena Borough	4,603	X	3383	434	82	1354	
72	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Buena Vista Township	7,570	X	5918	1018	80	869	
73	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Burlington City	9,920	X	5845	3272	201	645	
74	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Burlington Township	22,594	X	13331	6322	1590	1593	
75	Dist. # 5	Morris	Butler	7,539	X	6706	84	228	860	
76	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Byram	8,350	X	7878	123	179	417	
77	Dist. # 10	Essex	Caldwell Borough	7,822	X	6788	260	369	786	
78	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Califon Borough	1,076	X	1034	3	9	14	
79	Dist. # 1	Camden	Camden City	77,344	X	13602	37180	1637	36379	
80	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Cape May City	3,607	X	3212	175	24	311	
81	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Cape May Point	291	X	275	8	1	1	
82	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Carlstadt	6,127	X	4988	146	504	1104	
83	Dist. # 11	Salem	Carneys Point	8,049	X	5963	1361	65	900	
84	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Carteret	22,844	X	11577	3393	4349	7066	
85	Dist. # 10	Essex	Cedar Grove	12,411	X	11047	306	811	727	
86	Dist. # 5	Morris	Chatham Borough	8,962	X	8167	89	435	457	
87	Dist. # 8	Morris	Chatham Township	10,452	X	9495	78	665	349	
88	Dist. # 1	Camden	Cherry Hill Township	71,045	X	55459	4360	8304	4005	
89	Dist. # 1	Camden	Chesilhurst Borough	1,634	X	692	758	14	189	
90	Dist. # 5	Morris	Chester Borough	1,649	X	1497	17	38	222	
91	Dist. # 5	Morris	Chester Township	7,838	X	7314	82	274	341	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
92	Dist. # 7	Burlington	Chesterfield Township	7,699	X	4156	2242	643	1007	
93	Dist. # 1	Burlington	Cinnaminson	15,569	X	13931	855	370	478	
94	Dist. # 8	Union	Clark	14,756	X	13766	124	547	1107	
95	Dist. # 11	Gloucester	Clayton Borough	8,179	X	6120	1473	147	487	
96	Dist. # 1	Camden	Clementon Borough	5,000	X	3564	956	105	515	
97	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Cliffside Park	23,594	X	16541	776	3252	6704	
98	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Clifton	84,136	X	58588	4137	7488	26854	
99	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Clinton	2,719	X	2434	36	181	169	
100	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Clinton Township	13,478	X	13478	11649	810	525	
101	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Closter Borough	8,373	X	5373	110	2650	501	
102	Dist. # 1	Camden	Collingswood	13,926	X	11388	1268	307	1347	755
103	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Colts Neck	10,142	X	9348	169	464	359	
104	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Commercial Township	5,178	X	4335	530	27	316	
105	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Corbin City	492	X	480	2	6	17	
106	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Cranbury	3,857	X	3106	133	530	99	
107	Dist. # 8	Union	Cranford	22,625	X	20781	592	643	1474	
108	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Cresskill	8,573	X	5911	63	2370	537	
109	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Deal	750	X	687	12	26	55	
110	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Deerfield Township	3,119	X	2284	376	42	439	
111	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Delanco Township	4,283	X	3546	470	80	152	
112	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Delaware Township	4,563	X	4401	30	42	112	
113	Dist. # 1	Burlington	Delran Township	16,896	X	13688	1616	683	779	
114	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Demarest Borough	4,881	X	3427	31	1289	216	
115	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Dennis Township	6,467	X	6257	51	36	117	
116	Dist. # 5	Morris	Denville	16,635	X	14887	236	1084	883	
117	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Deptford Township	30,561	X	24082	3717	1361	1830	
118	Dist. # 5	Morris	Dover	18,157	X	12083	1108	461	12598	
119	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Downe Township	1,585	X	1468	41	4	61	
120	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Dumont Borough	17,479	X	13268	445	2620	2580	
121	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Dunellen	7,227	X	5309	623	326	1933	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
122	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Eagleswood	1,603	X	1546	14	10	54	
123	Dist. # 9	Hudson	East Newark	2,406	X	1516	46	188	1477	
124	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	East Amwell	4,013	X	3845	50	57	113	
125	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	East Brunswick	47,512	X	32954	1890	10835	3184	
126	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	East Greenwich	9,555	X	8451	560	345	289	
127	Dist. # 5	Morris	East Hanover	11,157	X	9496	93	1330	600	
128	Dist. # 10	Essex	East Orange	64,270	X	2657	56887	465	5095	
129	Dist. # 9	Bergen	East Rutherford	8,913	X	6510	401	1242	1563	
130	Dist. # 7	Mercer	East Windsor	27,190	X	16880	2343	4802	5340	
131	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Eastampton Township	6,069	X	4437	1030	272	503	
132	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Eatontown	12,709	X	9060	1577	1102	1571	
133	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Edegewater	11,513	X	6135	570	4084	1278	
134	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Edgewater Park	8,881	X	5125	2426	283	970	
135	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Edison	99,967	X	44084	7046	43177	8112	
136	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Egg Harbor City	4,243	X	2671	761	94	1115	
137	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Egg Harbor Township	43,323	X	30230	4152	5096	5630	
138	Dist. # 12	Union	Elizabeth	124,969	X	68292	26343	2604	74353	
139	Dist. # 11	Gloucester	Elk Township	4,216	X	3362	623	27	215	
140	Dist. # 11	Salem	Elmer Borough	1,395	X	1312	30	11	44	
141	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Elmwood Park	19,403	X	14624	1019	2080	4117	
142	Dist. # 11	Salem	Elsinboro Township	1,036	X	964	36	4	23	
143	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Emerson Borough	7,401	X	6462	80	633	619	
144	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Englewood City	27,147	X	12292	8845	2199	7460	
145	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Englewood Cliffs	5,281	X	2976	110	2034	316	
146	Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Englishtown	1,847	X	1628	48	126	148	
147	Dist. # 10	Essex	Essex Fells Borough	2,113	X	1998	23	46	42	
148	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Estell Manor City	1,735	X	1674	16	28	18	
149	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Evesham Township	45,538	X	39609	1910	2804	1542	
150	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Ewing	35,790	X	22598	9885	1538	2727	
151	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Fair Haven	6,121	X	5792	153	66	165	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
152	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Fair Lawn Borough	32,457	X	27380	567	3154	3296	
153	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Fairfield Township	6,295	X	2360	2992	28	808	
154	Dist. # 10	Essex	Fairfield Township	7,466	X	7081	51	189	384	
155	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Fairview	13,835	X	9186	407	640	7558	
156	Dist. # 8	Union	Fanwood	7,318	X	6200	388	494	458	
157	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Far Hills	919	X	876	6	17	88	
158	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Farmingdale	1,329	X	1191	38	42	92	
159	Dist. # 7	Burlington	Fieldsboro	540	X	438	68	11	15	
160	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Flemington Borough	4,581	X	3595	180	2696	1198	
161	Dist. # 7	Burlington	Florence	12,109	X	9497	1481	610	576	
162	Dist. # 5	Morris	Florham Park	11,696	X	10099	509	745	594	
163	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Folsom Borough	1,885	X	1714	79	16	127	
164	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Fort Lee	35,345	X	18905	973	13587	3877	
165	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Frankford	5,565	X	5359	55	49	176	
166	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Franklin	5,045	X	4649	110	88	395	
167	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Franklin Lakes	10,590	X	9417	149	777	525	
168	Dist. # 5	Warren	Franklin Township	3,176	X	2999	47	74	122	
169	Dist. # 11	Gloucester	Franklin Township	16,820	X	14876	1208	213	755	
170	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Franklin Township	62,300	X	27887	16539	12450	8050	
171	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Franklin Township	3,195	X	3094	22	40	110	
172	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Fredon	3,437	X	3301	18	58	127	
173	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Freehold Borough	12,052	X	7920	1515	348	5167	
174	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Freehold Township	36,184	X	30509	1931	2544	2808	
175	Dist. # 5	Warren	Frelinghuysen	2,230	X	2168	14	12	57	
176	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Frenchtown	1,373	X	1327	11	13	70	
177	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Galloway Township	37,349	X	26860	4271	3744	3752	
178	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Garfield City	30,487	X	23393	1981	678	9830	
179	Dist. # 8	Union	Garwood	4,226	X	3940	45	86	373	
180	Dist. # 1	Camden	Gibbsboro Borough	2,274	X	2106	49	53	93	
181	Dist. # 11	Gloucester	Glassboro Borough	18,579	X	13423	3469	534	1378	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
182	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Glen Gardner	1,704	X	1611	30	31	90	
183	Dist. # 10	Essex	Glen Ridge	7,527	X	6489	379	350	377	
184	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Glen Rock	11,601	X	10111	159	1054	527	
185	Dist. # 1	Camden	Gloucester Township	64,634	X	48993	10464	2374	3650	
186	Dist. # 1	Camden	Gloucester City	11,456	X	10370	352	307	767	
187	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Green Brook	7,203	X	5297	243	1456	494	
188	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Green Township	3,601	X	3413	45	62	173	
189	Dist. # 5	Warren	Greenwich Township	5,712	X	4822	363	352	364	
190	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Greenwich Township	4,899	X	4567	196	37	115	
191	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Greenwich Township	804	X	735	30	4	21	
192	Dist. # 12	Hudson	Guttenberg	11,176	X	7537	537	818	7245	
193	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Hackensack City	43,010	X	20072	10511	4432	15186	
194	Dist. # 5	Warren	Hackettstown	9,724	X	8273	239	483	1474	
195	Dist. # 1	Camden	Haddon Heights	7,473	X	7133	84	98	198	
196	Dist. # 1	Camden	Haddon Township	14,707	X	13701	220	398	581	
197	Dist. # 1	Camden	Haddonfield Borough	11,593	X	11040	129	215	248	
198	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Hainesport Township	6,110	X	5180	458	249	310	
199	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Haledon Borough	8,318	X	5189	979	528	3460	
200	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Hamburg	3,277	X	2991	66	67	225	
201	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Hamilton Township	26,503	X	18011	4916	1435	3390	
202	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Hamilton Township	88,464	X	69340	10419	2914	9613	
203	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Hammononton Township	14,791	X	12080	444	203	3096	
204	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Hampton	5,196	X	5011	43	62	200	
205	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Hampton Borough	1,401	X	1293	35	26	75	
206	Dist. # 5	Morris	Hanover Township	13,712	X	11728	138	1481	630	
207	Dist. # 5	Morris	Harding Township	3,838	X	3613	38	102	134	
208	Dist. # 5	Warren	Hardwick Township	1,696	X	1645	16	11	67	
209	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Hardyston	8,213	X	7527	214	247	457	
210	Dist. # 5	Warren	Harmony Township	2,667	X	2621	18	5	35	
211	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Harrington Park	4,664	X	3720	32	813		

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
212	Dist. # 12	Hudson	Harrison	13,620	X	7941	297	2217	6017	
213	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Harrison Township	12,417	X	11246	475	420	374	
214	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Harvey Cedars	337	X	334	2	1	3	
215	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Hasbrouck Heights	11,842	X	9632	339	1183	1760	
216	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Haworth Borough	3,382	X	3860	39	402	148	
217	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Hawthorne Borough	18,791	X	16652	426	530	2897	
218	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Hazlet	20,334	X	18694	301	691	1601	
219	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Helmetta	2,178	X	1930	86	106	164	
220	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	High Bridge	3,648	X	3399	48	116	219	
221	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Highland Park	13,982	X	9544	1095	2495	1252	
222	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Highlands	5,005	X	4653	81	65	324	
223	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Hightstown Borough	5,494	X	3815	442	224	1664	
224	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Hillsborough	38,303	X	30109	1757	4743	2893	
225	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Hillsdale Borough	10,219	X	9138	103	640	794	
226	Dist. # 8	Union	Hillside Township	21,404	X	7438	11684	585	3774	
227	Dist. # 1	Camden	Hi-Nella Borough	870	X	624	131	35	92	
228	Dist. # 12	Hudson	Hoboken	50,005	X	41124	1767	3558	7602	
229	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Ho-Ho-Kus	4,078	X	3753	9	236	168	
230	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Holland Township	5,291	X	5165	38	41	142	
231	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Holmdel	16,773	X	13007	145	3213	621	
232	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Hopatcong	15,147	X	13794	441	341	1714	
233	Dist. # 5	Warren	Hope Township	1,952	X	1878	23	31	80	
234	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Hopewell Borough	1,922	X	1827	29	13	71	
235	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Hopewell Township	4,571	X	3857	301	26	335	
236	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Hopewell Township	17,304	X	15010	364	1539	573	
237	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Howell	51,075	X	45100	1865	2309	4153	
238	Dist. # 5	Warren	Independence	5,662	X	5290	69	126	307	
239	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Interlaken	820	X	807	0	4	14	
240	Dist. # 10	Essex	Irvington	53,926	X	3042	46058	471	5716	
241	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Island Heights	1,673	X	1603	4	23	40	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
242	Dist. # 4	Ocean	Jackson	54,856	X	48765	2664	1616	4295	
243	Dist. # 7	Middlesex	Jamesburg	5,915	X	4371	523	268	1324	
244	Dist. # 5	Morris	Jefferson Township	21,314	X	19318	332	981	1382	
245	Dist. # 12	Hudson	Jersey City in District 31	157,610	X	80,885	64,002	58,595	68,256	
246	Dist. # 12	Hudson	Jersey City in District 33	89,987	X					
247	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Keansburg	10,105	X	8505	664	172	1493	
248	Dist. # 9	Hudson	Kearny	40,684	X	29933	2186	1793	16253	
249	Dist. # 8	Union	Kenilworth	7,914	X	6970	230	304	1228	
250	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Keyport	7,240	X	5792	521	172	1322	
251	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Kingwood Township	3,845	X	3711	25	42	92	
252	Dist. # 5	Morris	Kinnelon	10,248	X	9536	93	437	418	
253	Dist. # 5	Warren	Knowlton Township	3,055	X	2935	28	28	111	
254	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Lacey	27,644	X	26581	167	222	1310	
255	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Lafayette	2,538	X	2422	40	19	129	
256	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Lake Como	1,759	X	1458	108	21	322	
257	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Lakehurst	2,654	X	2050	287	56	347	
258	Dist. # 4	Ocean	Lakewood	92,843	X	78290	5898	777	16062	
259	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Lambertville	3,906	X	3566	76	51	381	
260	Dist. # 1	Camden	Laurel Springs	1,908	X	1772	66	19	74	
261	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Lavalette	1,875	X	1835	2	10	56	
262	Dist. # 1	Camden	Lawnside Borough	2,945	X	124	2616	42	129	
263	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Lawrence	33,472	X	23322	3602	4721	2503	
264	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Lawrence Township	3,290	X	2666	304	13	374	
265	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Lebanon Borough	1,358	X	1224	24	71	68	
266	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Lebanon Township	6,588	X	6259	111	97	205	
267	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Leonia	8,937	X	4935	206	3139	1489	
268	Dist. # 5	Warren	Liberty Township	2,942	X	2814	30	44	122	
269	Dist. # 5	Morris	Lincoln Park Borough	10,521	X	9075	193	776	1009	
270	Dist. # 8	Union	Linden	40,499	X	23957	10888	1099	10095	
271	Dist. # 1	Camden	Lindenwold Borough	17,613	X	8469	6104	493	3673	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
272	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Linwood City	7,092	X	6608	69	269	210	
273	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Little Egg Harbor	20,065	X	18899	271	249	1047	
274	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Little Falls	14,432	X	12510	593	658	1428	
275	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Little Ferry	10,626	X	6458	419	2576	2442	
276	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Little Silver	5,950	X	5737	17	104	179	
277	Dist. # 10	Essex	Livingston Township	29,366	X	22367	663	5642	1192	
278	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Loch Arbor	194	X	184	3	3	7	
279	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Lodi	24,136	X	16459	1816	2069	7360	
280	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Logan Township	6,042	X	4926	755	154	240	
281	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Long Beach	3,051	X	2959	8	15	126	
282	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Long Branch	30,719	X	20060	4364	655	8624	
283	Dist. # 8	Morris	Long Hill	8,702	X	7885	54	520	614	
284	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Longport Borough	895	X	885	3	4	10	
285	Dist. # 5	Warren	Lopatcong Township	8,014	X	6990	483	335	480	
286	Dist. # 11	Salem	Lower Alloway	1,770	X	1716	24	3	27	
287	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Lower Township	22,866	X	21549	456	142	969	
288	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Lumberton Township	12,559	X	8916	2378	591	736	
289	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Lyndhurst	20,554	X	17053	406	1355	3769	
290	Dist. # 5	Morris	Madison	15,845	X	13746	469	873	1406	
291	Dist. # 1	Camden	Magnolia Borough	4,341	X	3243	793	82	340	
292	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Mahwah	25,890	X	22180	678	2021	1622	
293	Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Manalapan	38,872	X	34423	925	2682	2202	
294	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Manasquan	5,897	X	5665	18	36	414	
295	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Manchester	43,070	X	39623	1654	768	2062	
296	Dist. # 11	Salem	Mannington Township	1,806	X	1311	381	8	148	
297	Dist. # 5	Warren	Mansfield Township	7,725	X	6700	378	248	845	
298	Dist. # 7	Burlington	Mansfield Township	8,544	X	6753	890	657	428	
299	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Mantoloking	296	X	281	5	1	7	
300	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Mantua Township	15,217	X	14340	380	168	449	
301	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Manville Borough	10,344	X	8932	281	206	1963	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
302	Dist. # 1	Burlington	Maple Shade	19,131	X	15040	1826	1080	1591	
303	Dist. # 10	Essex	Maplewood	23,867	X	13430	8426	725	1595	
304	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Margate City	6,354	X	6123	45	62	175	
305	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Marlboro	40,191	X	31587	841	6939	1619	
306	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Matawan	8,810	X	7134	620	565	949	
307	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Maurice River	7,976	X	4629	2874	28	919	
308	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Maywood Borough	9,555	X	7145	510	1049	1785	
309	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Medford Lakes	4,146	X	4035	19	40	70	
310	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Medford Township	23,033	X	21726	353	467	600	
311	Dist. # 5	Morris	Mendham Borough	4,981	X	4767	51	102	135	
312	Dist. # 5	Morris	Mendham Township	5,869	X	5477	76	200	211	
313	Dist. # 1	Camden	Merchantville	3,821	X	2926	497	87	444	
314	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Metuchen	13,574	X	10577	662	1759	935	
315	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Middle Township	18,911	X	15716	1969	339	962	
316	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Middlesex Borough	13,635	X	11077	699	818	2246	
317	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Middletown	66,522	X	62456	869	1730	3569	
318	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Midland Park	7,128	X	6616	60	192	474	
319	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Millford Borough	1,233	X	1200	3	12	27	
320	Dist. # 8	Essex	Millburn Township	20,149	X	16154	329	3155	703	
321	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Millstone	418	X	400	5	7	15	
322	Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Millstone	10,566	X	9450	379	476	579	
323	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Milltown Borough	6,893	X	6372	85	232	445	
324	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Millville City	28,400	X	19608	5631	338	4239	
325	Dist. # 5	Morris	Mine Hill	3,651	X	2946	168	181	840	
326	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Monmouth Beach	3,279	X	3197	11	24	62	
327	Dist. # 7	Middlesex	Monroe	39,132	X	31913	1533	4930	1673	
328	Dist. # 11	Gloucester	Monroe Township	36,129	X	28689	5060	875	1795	
329	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Montague	3,847	X	3552	101	39	246	
330	Dist. # 10	Essex	Montclair	37,669	X	23416	10230	1434	2810	
331	Dist. # 7	Somerset	Montgomery	22,254	X	15057	633	5700	1017	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
332	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Montvale Borough	7,844	X	6654	81	866	419	
333	Dist. # 5	Morris	Montville Township	21,528	X	16800	275	3890	900	
334	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Moonachie	2,708	X	2074	38	272	660	
335	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Moorestown Township	20,726	X	17513	1331	1244	721	
336	Dist. # 5	Morris	Morris Plains	5,532	X	4948	151	275	314	
337	Dist. # 5	Morris	Morris Township	22,306	X	19022	1261	1141	1683	
338	Dist. # 5	Morris	Morristown	18,411	X	11507	2572	799	6277	
339	Dist. # 5	Morris	Mount Arlington	5,050	X	4567	117	181	415	
340	Dist. # 1	Camden	Mount Ephraim	4,676	X	4375	100	32	249	
341	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Mount Holly Township	9,536	X	6253	2203	140	1210	
342	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Mount Laurel	41,864	X	33249	4061	3040	1907	
343	Dist. # 5	Morris	Mountain Lakes	4,160	X	3726	15	318	106	
344	Dist. # 8	Union	Mountainside	6,685	X	6104	132	330	407	
345	Dist. # 5	Morris	Mt. Olive Township	28,117	X	22679	1614	2315	3237	
346	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Mullica Township	6,147	X	5118	349	42	1046	
347	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	National Park	3,036	X	2923	41	18	62	
348	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Neptune City Borough	4,869	X	3798	517	217	491	
349	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Neptune Township	27,935	X	14855	10772	632	2607	
350	Dist. # 5	Morris	Netcong Borough	3,232	X	2722	126	90	572	
351	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	New Brunswick	55,181	X	25071	8852	4195	27553	
352	Dist. # 7	Burlington	New Hanover	7,385	X	3992	2479	151	1548	
353	Dist. # 9	Bergen	New Milford	16,341	X	11522	608	3169	2227	
354	Dist. # 8	Union	New Providence	12,171	X	10465	155	1190	783	
355	Dist. # 12	Union	Newark by tract	32,169	X	21,380	1,982	228	15,422	
356	Dist. # 10	Essex	Newark in District 28	65,322	X					
357	Dist. # 10	Essex	Newark in District 29	179,649	X	51,534	143,103	4,257	78,324	
358	Dist. # 11	Gloucester	Newfield Borough	1,553	X	1470	34	5	102	
359	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Newton	7,997	X	6801	390	238	987	
360	Dist. # 9	Bergen	North Arlington	15,392	X	12712	220	1211	3211	
361	Dist. # 12	Hudson	North Bergen	60,773	X	40705	2456	3979	41569	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
362	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	North Brunswick	40,742	X	18991	7116	9888	7223	
363	Dist. # 10	Essex	North Caldwell	6,183	X	5669	45	354	260	
364	Dist. # 11	Passaic	North Haledon	8,417	X	7704	148	318	628	
365	Dist. # 7	Burlington	North Hanover	7,678	X	6156	716	145	801	
366	Dist. # 8	Somerset	North Plainfield	21,936	X	12066	4134	1275		
367	Dist. # 11	Cape May	North Wildwood City	4,041	X	3838	46	14	163	
368	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Northfield City	8,624	X	7515	279	388	690	
369	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Northvale	4,640	X	3338	49	1114	378	
370	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Norwood Borough	5,711	X	3955	78	1552	260	
371	Dist. # 10	Essex	Nutley	28,370	X	23405	628	2824	3354	
372	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Oakland Borough	12,754	X	11824	113	532	681	
373	Dist. # 1	Camden	Oaklyn Borough	4,038	X	3731	100	73	217	
374	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Ocean City	11,701	X	10771	410	83	643	
375	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Ocean Gate	2,011	X	1914	27	4	128	
376	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Ocean Township	8,332	X	8061	49	90	230	
377	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Ocean Township	27,291	X	22013	2173	1791	2453	
378	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Oceanport	5,832	X	5445	175	93	236	
379	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Ogdensburg	2,410	X	2295	8	44	151	
380	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Old Bridge	65,375	X	48418	4063	9374	7064	
381	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Old Tappan Borough	5,750	X	4300	42	1279	288	
382	Dist. # 11	Salem	Oldmans Township	1,773	X	1551	137	16	124	
383	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Oradell Borough	7,978	X	6844	54	898	397	
384	Dist. # 10	Essex	Orange	30,134	X	3857	21645	455	6531	
385	Dist. # 5	Warren	Oxford Township	2,514	X	2388	41	38	95	
386	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Palisades Park	19,622	X	5670	385	11350	3575	
387	Dist. # 1	Burlington	Palmyra Borough	7,398	X	5826	1076	136	397	
388	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Paramus Borough	26,342	X	19042	374	5869	1913	
389	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Park Ridge Borough	8,645	X	7706	90	525	669	
390	Dist. # 5	Morris	Parsippany	53,238	X	33204	1874	15487	4430	
391	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Passaic City	69,781	X	31440	7425	3040	49557	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
392	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Paterson City	146,199	X	50706	46314	4878	84254	
393	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Paulsboro Borough	6,097	X	3322	2239	43	542	
394	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Peapack Gladstone	2,582	X	2326	105	50	281	
395	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Pemberton Borough	1,409	X	1048	215	46	179	
396	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Pemberton Township	27,912	X	18848	5719	806	3326	
397	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Pennington	2,585	X	2462	47	46	37	
398	Dist. # 11	Salem	Penns Grove	5,147	X	2153	2047	25	1455	
399	Dist. # 1	Camden	Pennsauken	35,885	X	17081	9644	2770	9657	
400	Dist. # 11	Salem	Pennsville Township	13,409	X	12696	206	190	411	
401	Dist. # 5	Morris	Pequannock	15,540	X	14881	75	302	703	
402	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Perth Amboy	50,814	X	25541	5358	859	39685	
403	Dist. # 5	Warren	Phillipsburg Township	14,950	X	12475	1120	228	1767	
404	Dist. # 11	Salem	Pilesgrove Township	4,016	X	3647	238	37	104	
405	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Pine Beach	2,127	X	2052	8	30	79	
406	Dist. # 1	Camden	Pine Hill Borough	10,233	X	6904	2463	217	690	
407	Dist. # 1	Camden	Pine Valley Borough	12	X	10	0	0	2	
408	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Piscataway	56,044	X	21554	11596	18744	6289	
409	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Pitman Borough	9,011	X	8658	103	56	222	
410	Dist. # 11	Salem	Pittsgrove Township	9,393	X	8282	655	88	451	
411	Dist. # 8	Union	Plainfield	49,808	X	11724	25006	474	20105	
412	Dist. # 7	Middlesex	Plainsboro	22,999	X	9445	1847	10630	1429	
413	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Pleasantville City	20,249	X	4926	9303	490	8314	
414	Dist. # 4	Ocean	Plumsted	8,421	X	7932	152	73	498	
415	Dist. # 5	Warren	Pohatcong Township	3,339	X	3180	53	30	116	
416	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Pompton Lakes	11,097	X	9758	157	598	1209	
417	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Port Republic City	1,115	X	1068	7	10	33	
418	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Princeton Borough	12,307	X	8870	793	1663	1268	
419	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Princeton Twp	16,265	X	12283	810	2305	1124	
420	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Prospect Park	5,865	X	2995	1165	188	3055	
421	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Pt. Pleasant	18,392	X	17666	75	133	935	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
422	Dist. # 4	Ocean	Pt. Pleasant Beach	4,665	X	4308	39	39	421	
423	Dist. # 11	Salem	Quinton Township	2,666	X	2175	344	10	107	
424	Dist. # 8	Union	Rahway	27,346	X	14301	8457	1175	6433	
425	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Ramsey Borough	14,473	X	12946	94	964	866	
426	Dist. # 5	Morris	Randolph	25,734	X	21215	690	2691	2616	
427	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Raritan Boro	6,881	X	5257	144	983	1128	
428	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Raritan Township	22,185	X	19870	459	1319	1138	
429	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Readington Township	16,126	X	15011	214	581	633	
430	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Red Bank	12,206	X	7714	1516	226	4198	
431	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Ridgefield Borough	11,032	X	6874	132	3206	2362	
432	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Ridgefield Park	12,729	X	8413	815	1461	4605	
433	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Ridgewood Village	24,958	X	20518	398	3242	1316	
434	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Ringwood	12,228	X	11321	166	213	707	
435	Dist. # 9	Bergen	River Edge Borough	11,340	X	8326	172	2516	869	
436	Dist. # 5	Morris	Riverdale	3,559	X	3198	43	189	256	
437	Dist. # 1	Burlington	Riverside Township	8,079	X	6480	516	77	916	
438	Dist. # 1	Burlington	Riverton Borough	2,779	X	2596	92	21	56	
439	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Rivervale Township	9,659	X	8582	68	813	481	
440	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Robbinsville Township	13,642	X	11131	426	1729	564	
441	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Rochelle Park	5,530	X	4547	160	482	904	
442	Dist. # 5	Morris	Rockaway Borough	6,438	X	5330	207	493	970	
443	Dist. # 5	Morris	Rockaway Township	24,156	X	20878	616	1611	2705	
444	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Rockleigh Borough	531	X	505	11	8	20	
445	Dist. # 7	Somerset	Rocky Hill	682	X	625	10	16	33	
446	Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Roosevelt	882	X	816	8	28	52	
447	Dist. # 10	Essex	Roseland Borough	5,819	X	5280	106	337	262	
448	Dist. # 8	Union	Roselle Borough	21,085	X	6240	11610	471	5644	
449	Dist. # 8	Union	Roselle Park	13,297	X	9802	783	1354	3809	
450	Dist. # 5	Morris	Roxbury Township	23,324	X	20573	546	1346	2083	
451	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Rumson	7,122	X	6924	18	90	173	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
452	Dist. # 1	Camden	Runnemeade Borough	8,468	X	7496	400	223	516	
453	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Rutherford	18,061	X	14010	527	2362	2543	
454	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Saddle Brook	13,659	X	11521	316	1121	1666	
455	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Saddle River Borough	3,152	X	2670	66	297	162	
456	Dist. # 11	Salem	Salem City	5,146	X	1606	3197	20	344	
457	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Sandyston	1,998	X	1947	8	11	68	
458	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Sayreville Borough	42,704	X	28630	4573	6882	5258	
459	Dist. # 8	Union	Scotch Plains	23,510	X	18203	2605	1799	1582	
460	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Sea Bright	1,412	X	1335	11	32	78	
461	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Sea Girt	1,828	X	1812	0	4	30	
462	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Sea Isle City	2,114	X	2085	2	4	51	
463	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Seaside Heights	2,887	X	2331	193	44	516	
464	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Seaside Park	1,579	X	1532	15	6	54	
465	Dist. # 9	Hudson	Secaucus	16,264	X	11125	668	3318	3025	
466	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Shamong Township	6,490	X	6286	60	38	149	
467	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Shiloh Borough	516	X	484	9	1	21	
468	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Ship Bottom	1,156	X	1074	15	5	106	
469	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Shrewsbury Borough	3,809	X	3642	25	81	95	
470	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Shrewsbury Township	1,141	X	823	163	75	161	
471	Dist. # 1	Camden	Somerdale Borough	5,151	X	3515	978	309	422	
472	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Somers Point City	10,795	X	8501	1153	332	1024	
473	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Somerville	12,098	X	7941	1470	1375	2873	
474	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	South Amboy	8,631	X	7459	382	348	1158	
475	Dist. # 8	Somerset	South Bound Brook	4,563	X	3066	461	280	1245	
476	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	South Brunswick	43,417	X	22611	3348	15592	2624	
477	Dist. # 9	Bergen	South Hackensack	2,378	X	1714	127	126	792	
478	Dist. # 11	Gloucester	South Harrison	3,162	X	2896	160	38	98	
479	Dist. # 10	Essex	South Orange	16,198	X	9750	4642	836	993	
480	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	South Plainfield	23,385	X	15607	2361	3433	3097	
481	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	South River	16,008	X	12195	1142	775	2913	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
482	Dist. # 3	Ocean	South Toms River	3,684	X	2490	712	23	718	
483	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Southampton	10,464	X	9888	231	139	225	
484	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Sparta	19,722	X	18569	198	491	1054	
485	Dist. # 7	Middlesex	Spotswood	8,257	X	7318	246	424	687	
486	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Spring Lake Borough	2,993	X	2922	8	30	57	
487	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Spring Lake Heights	4,713	X	4553	30	51	155	
488	Dist. # 7	Burlington	Springfield	3,414	X	3093	130	87	127	
489	Dist. # 8	Union	Springfield Township	15,817	X	13042	989	1218	1502	
490	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Stafford	26,535	X	25077	278	394	1410	
491	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Stanhope	3,610	X	3298	57	84	307	
492	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Stillwater	4,099	X	3979	27	29	90	
493	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Stockton Borough	538	X	529	0	5	3	
494	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Stone Harbor	866	X	841	14	1	29	
495	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Stow Creek Township	1,431	X	1307	64	4	63	
496	Dist. # 1	Camden	Stratford Borough	7,040	X	5799	580	297	457	
497	Dist. # 8	Union	Summit	21,457	X	17926	970	1368	2851	
498	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Surf City	1,205	X	1151	16	7	61	
499	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Sussex Borough	2,130	X	1939	41	49	169	
500	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Swedesboro Borough	2,584	X	1804	388	35	441	
501	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Tabernacle	6,949	X	6657	96	48	192	
502	Dist. # 1	Camden	Tavistock Borough	5	X	5	0	0	0	
503	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Teaneck Township	39,776	X	21214	11013	3622	6575	
504	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Tenafly Borough	14,488	X	10041	128	3799	776	
505	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Teterboro	67	X	45	3	2	2	
506	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Tewksbury Township	5,993	X	5643	50	175	209	
507	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Tinton Falls	17,892	X	14741	1672	835	1118	
508	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Toms River	91,239	X	82035	2465	3266	7231	
509	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Totowa Borough	10,804	X	9231	248	640	1550	
510	Dist. # 7	Mercer	Trenton	84,913	X	22549	44160	1030	28621	
511	Dist. # 3	Ocean	Tuckerton	3,347	X	3139	25	35	203	90

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
512	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Union Beach	6,245	X	5686	96	113	686	
513	Dist. # 12	Hudson	Union City	66,455	X	38549	3487	1587	56291	
514	Dist. # 8	Union	Union Township	56,642	X	30464	16417	6003	8465	
515	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	Union Township	5,908	X	4916	535	244	359	
516	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Upper Deerfield	7,660	X	5720	993	203	722	
517	Dist. # 7	Monmouth	Upper Freehold	6,902	X	6315	139	300	254	
518	Dist. # 11	Salem	Upper Pittsgrove	3,505	X	3326	76	8	106	
519	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Upper Saddle River	8,208	X	7104	118	828	355	
520	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Upper Township	12,373	X	11954	72	92	292	
521	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Ventnor City	10,650	X	8076	453	924	1922	
522	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Vernon	23,943	X	22790	332	186	1534	
523	Dist. # 10	Essex	Verona	13,332	X	12164	262	537	795	
524	Dist. # 5	Morris	Victory Gardens	1,520	X	889	247	37	957	
525	Dist. # 11	Cumberland	Vineland City	60,724	X	40703	8600	1036	23093	
526	Dist. # 1	Camden	Voorhees Township	29,131	X	20908	2534	4700	998	
527	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Waldwick Borough	9,625	X	8723	104	480	830	
528	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	Wall	26,164	X	24521	639	421	908	
529	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Wallington	11,335	X	9689	366	631	1225	
530	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Walpack	16	X	15	0	0	0	
531	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Wanaque	11,116	X	9724	341	517	1075	
532	Dist. # 5	Sussex	Wantage	11,358	X	10816	137	113	594	
533	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Warren Township	15,311	X	12392	233	2307	820	
534	Dist. # 5	Warren	Washington Borough	6,461	X	5539	388	221	549	
535	Dist. # 5	Warren	Washington Township	6,651	X	6216	166	127	292	
536	Dist. # 5	Morris	Washington Township	18,533	X	17247	257	612	847	
537	Dist. # 11	Gloucester	Washington Township	48,559	X	42588	2825	1836	1774	
538	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Washington Township	687	X	645	13	1	62	
539	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Washington Township	9,102	X	8237	98	589	495	
540	Dist. # 8	Somerset	Watchung	5,801	X	4671	200	736	307	
541	Dist. # 1	Camden	Waterford Township	10,649	X	9647	514	124	467	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
542	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Wayne Township	54,717	X	47097	1247	4478	4335	
543	Dist. # 12	Hudson	Weehawken	12,554	X	9020	606	1024	5055	
544	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Wenonah Borough	2,278	X	2193	21	24	31	
545	Dist. # 7	Hunterdon	West Amwell	3,840	X	3171	514	56	186	
546	Dist. # 10	Essex	West Caldwell	10,759	X	9996	136	421	523	
547	Dist. # 11	Cape May	West Cape May	1,024	X	879	89	2	51	
548	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	West Deptford	21,677	X	19283	1414	415	731	
549	Dist. # 4	Monmouth	West Long Branch	8,097	X	7648	179	96	407	
550	Dist. # 11	Passaic	West Milford	25,850	X	24315	362	334	1512	
551	Dist. # 12	Hudson	West New York	49,708	X	30839	2289	2986	33812	
552	Dist. # 10	Essex	West Orange	46,207	X	26406	12284	3680	7487	
553	Dist. # 11	Cape May	West Wildwood	603	X	5757	9	0	16	
554	Dist. # 7	Mercer	West Windsor	27,165	X	14924	998	10245	1213	
555	Dist. # 8	Union	Westfield	30,316	X	26729	984	1718	1492	
556	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Westhampton	8,813	X	5376	2243	608	779	
557	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Westville Borough	4,288	X	3839	210	64	258	
558	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Westwood Borough	10,908	X	9052	504	805	1263	
559	Dist. # 11	Atlantic	Weymouth Township	2,715	X	2499	129	24	124	
560	Dist. # 5	Morris	Wharton	6,522	X	4947	298	370	2630	
561	Dist. # 5	Warren	White Township	4,882	X	4654	99	37	134	
562	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Wildwood City	5,325	X	3623	594	42	1662	
563	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Wildwood Crest	3,270	X	3047	55	33	184	
564	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Willingboro Township	31,629	X	5475	23007	635	2737	
565	Dist. # 8	Union	Winfield	1,471	X	1418	14	2	94	
566	Dist. # 1	Camden	Winslow Township	39,499	X	21491	14287	1224	3200	
567	Dist. # 11	Cape May	Woodbine Borough	2,472	X	1439	611	18	574	
568	Dist. # 6	Middlesex	Woodbridge Township	99,585	X	58935	9810	22324	15562	
569	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Woodbury City	10,174	X	6716	2534	160	1085	
570	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Woodbury Heights	3,055	X	2840	104	50	74	
571	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Woodcliff Lake	5,730	X	5174	47	371	310	

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
572	Dist. # 11	Passaic	Woodland Park	11,819	X	9730	500	496	2442	
573	Dist. # 3	Burlington	Woodland Township	1,788	X	1602	145	15	86	
574	Dist. # 1	Camden	Woodlynne Borough	2,978	X	839	999	289	1140	
575	Dist. # 9	Bergen	Woodridge	7,626	X	6652	109	544	1000	
576	Dist. # 11	Salem	Woodstown Borough	3,505	X	2883	401	41	195	
577	Dist. # 1	Gloucester	Woolwich Township	10,200	X	8276	1017	614	365	
578	Dist. # 7	Burlington	Wrightstown	802	X	380	169	48	225	
579	Dist. # 11	Bergen	Wyckoff Township	16,696	X	15616	94	706	737	
580										
581										
582										
583										
584				8,791,894		6,037,261	1,215,962	728,488	1,540,480	
585										
586	Newark & Jersey City have to be broken down by Tract to make this sheet useful to their respective Congressional Districts									
587										
588										
589										

42x